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CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PERIOD

| oMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 627, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenus Service » Information about Form 890 and its instructions is at www.Jrs.gov/form890. Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax ysar beginn JANUARY 01 2013, and endin JUNE 30 ,20 14

B Check if appticable: |C Name of amanization ST. LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES D Employer identtiication humber

[ address change Doing Business As ST, LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL 76-0536234

[ Nama change Number and street (6 P.O. box if mall Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telaphona number

O ttal retum 6624 FANNIN ST 1100 (936)266-2000

O Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or {oreign postal code

O Amendedrenm |HOUSTON, TX 77030 GGrossreceipts$ 102,654,738

3 Apptication pending | F Nams and address of principel ofice:  MICHAEL H RICHMOND Hia} s this 2 group refun for suboremates? L] Yes [Z] No
SAME AS C ABOVE M{b) Are &l subordinates inctuded? [] Yes [ no

{__Tax-exempt statys: 501}y [l so9 )< Onsertno) [Jagarianer [lsaz | #°No~sttachalist. (see instructions)

J  Website: »  WWW.STLUKESWOODLANDS.COM M{c} Group examption number »

K Form of organization:[7] Corporation [ Trust [} Association [[] other » I L Year ot formation: 1997 | M State of lagal domiclie.  TX

Summary

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ST. LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL,
] SERVING ALL GOD'S CHILDREN, SEEKS TO RAISE THE QUALITY OF LIFE BY ENHANCING COMMUNITY HEALTH
E THROUGH SUPERIOR SERVICE. O N o
2  Chack this box P [Jif the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of n'gé than 25% of its net assets.
é 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V‘l lineia). . . i . 3 12
“| 4 Number of independent voting members of the govemlng body (Part \L5 Ime!‘l bz C: . 4 10
2] 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V,line 2a) g 3 } 5 0
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . \w . L~— R e ! 8. . 6 267
| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, coluan ©), line 12 00U ’ .. |7a 311,820
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-Tfined34 . ~ - .- . . 7b 203,044
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vil lineth). . . . . . . . . . . . 227,666 2,000
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) . . . e e e . 193,662,558 101,974,432
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) c .. .. 2,680,524 15,744
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 119) .. 1,176,508 305,674
12 Tolal revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (A), line 12) 197,747,256 102,297,850
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines1-3) . . . . . 428,172 75,976
14  Bensfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ined) . . . 0 0
15  Salaries, other compensation, employse benefits (Part IX, column (4), Imes 5-10) 63,427,819 32,141,008
E 18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) .o
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) b 0 o a2 & 3
ul 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . . . . 110,524,666 56,805,180
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 174,380,657 89,022,174
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . . e . 23,366,599 13,275,676
. Beginning of Current Year End of Year
w §g 20 Totalassets(PartX,linet6) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 213,696,253 219,787,785
= 31 21 Total liabilities (Part X,line 26) . . . . e e 165,564,831 158,380,687
€ %3] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21fromline 20 . . . . 48,131,422 61,407,098
< |EEX _Signature Biock
e Under penaltles of perjury, | deciars that ) have examined this retum, k:hdhgaccammyhgmwsmemmt&mdtomebestdmymmwge and beliaf, it is
=z trueeonect.mdmm thmbnolmru(omuﬂunomw)hbasodmuwmmmuwhummmmﬂwwedge
= ) Cr——= IT857//I5
O Sign Signatuie of officer Date
w Here ’ DAVID GRUENER, CFO OF SLHS
= Type or print name and thle
% Paid Prini/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Dato Creck (] ¥ PTIN
% Preparer saf-ompioyed
Use Only | Fim'snema > Firm's EIN >
Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . []Yes[INo
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Cat. No, 11282Y Form 990 2013)

5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM 1 0 2013Retum  Houston - St. Luke's Commun|
- Health Services (76-0536234) short year - 760536234




Form 990 (2013) Page 2
fart n Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartit . . . . . . . . . ..

1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE MISSION OF THE CORPORATION IS TO NURTURE THE HEALING MINISTRY OF THE CHURCH, SUPPORTED BY
EDUCATION AND RESEARCH FIDELITY TO THE GOSPEL URGES THE CORPORATION TO EMPHASIZE HUMAN DIGNITY AND
SOCIAL JUSTICE AS IT CREATES HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES THE CORPORATION, SPONSORED BY A LAY-RELIGIOUS
PARTNERSHIP, CALLS OTHER CATHOLIC SPONSORS AND SYSTEMS TO UNITE TO (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O )

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e Coe OYes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... OYes #No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomphshments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 69,799,449 including grantsof $§ 75,976 ) (Revenue $ 101,838,081 )

SEE SCHEDULE H
FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING THE HOSPITAL'S ACTIVITIES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING 2014, PLEASE VISIT

HTTP /IWWW STLUKESWOODLANDS COM

SLWH STATS FOR THE SHORT PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

ADMISSIONS 6,489

EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS 19,826

SURGERIES 2,817

BIRTHS 993 (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

4b (Code )(Expenses$ including grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )

4c (Code: )(Expenses$ including grantsof § )(Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)
4e  Total program service expenses b 69,799,449
Form 990 (2013)
5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM 2 2013 Return  Houston - St. Luke's Community

Health Services (76-0536234) short year - 760536234



Form 990 (2013) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? I/f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 1|V
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e e 4 v
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, /
Part il . . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .. e e e 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il e e e e e 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount Iin Part X, I|ne 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIV . e e o v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 v
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
vil, VIlL, I1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI T 1M1al v
b Dd the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, hne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, ine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16?2 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11¢ v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . .. . . 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11| v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year’? If “Yes,” complete /
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII . 12a
b Was the organization included In consolldated mdependent audlted fmancnal statements for the tax year” If "Yes and if /
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional . 12b
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
14a Dd the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. o 16 v
17 D the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VHI, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII Ime 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lil . 19 v
20 a2 Dud the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles’? lf “Yes complete Schedule H 20a| v
b _If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b| v
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A}, ine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21|V
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ili e e 21|Y
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e Co. .o 23 v
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prmcrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e e e e e, 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? e . e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e o e e e e 25b v
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hrghest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part I .o e e e e 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll . 27 v
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV . 28¢ v
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 D the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 v
31 Did the organization Ilqmdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatnons” If “Yes " complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . 31 v
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dnspose of or transfer more than 25% ol its net assets'? If “Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 v
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part A III
orlV,and Part V, line 1 e e e e 4|y
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)" . 35a| v
b If “Yes® to lne 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . - e 36 v/
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . a7 v
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provude explanatlons n Schedule O for Part Vl llnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38| v

5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM 4 2013 Return  Houston - St. Luke's Community
Health Services (76-0536234) short year - 760536234
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Form 990 (2013) Page 5
WStatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis ParttV. . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a of 3. Y
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . ib of - :j?’f*,ir ‘K*-.
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and :A;f% b
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . e e e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax ‘f\;;?
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a of 471
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . Gt SR ]
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durning theyear? . . . . 3a| v
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b |V

g o

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . .. .
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. L1
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . 6a v
b if “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or

gifts were not tax deductible?
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . ..

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded" .

b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 8282? . . . . .o e . o 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 fned durlng the year . e . I 7d | o
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization receved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the orgamization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting .. 5 % |
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund mantaned by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e e
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . e e e 9a L
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person” e 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: *
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, ine 12 . . . . . 10a 3
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facrlltles . 10b '_
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: :
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a 4
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources :
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . 11b M et
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization f|||ng Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b b ot
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. L 3
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O s & s
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which ¥ A
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e 13b 3
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13¢ : o
14a D the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannmg services dunng the tax year” e . 14a v
b_If *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Form 990 (2013)
5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM 5 2013 Return  Houston - St. Luke's Community

Health Services (76-0536234) short year - 760536234



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . e e e e e e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rnights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 10
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 |V
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . 7a | vV
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members /
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following.
a The governing body? . . . e e e e e 8alv
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body'7 .. 8b |V
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Dud the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governmg the achvmes of such chapters
affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. W
12a Did the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? If “No,” gotolhne 13 . . . . 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to coanncts” 12b| v
¢ Did the orgamzahon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . C e e e .l . 12¢| v
13  Dud the organization have a written whistleblower polrcy" e e e e 13|V
14 D the organization have a written document retention and destructron pollcy'7 Coe 14 | v/
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b| v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunng theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. L Lo oo ..o 16a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fied »  NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
: available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
‘ [J Own website O Another's website Uponrequest  [] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
! 20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: P DAVID GRUENER, 6624 FANNIN ST, STE 1100, HOUSTON, TX 77030, (832)355-2136

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Wompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
A ® (do not check more than one ®) ® 2
Name and Title Average box, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
Iweek (list any o= = oz = from related other
hoursfor | >3 | 3 S § 35| 9 the organizations compensation
related 5 ‘51 281 e %§ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| & A E fcg = | |{(W-2/1099-MISC) organtzation
below dotted| 2 5 | & R and refated
line) & g 2 3 organizations
@ 7} =
3|8 g
3 2
&
(1) M RICHMOND 1
DIRECTOR & CHAIR 2 v v 0 0 0
(2) R MCINGVALE 1
DIRECTOR & VICE CHAIR 0 v v 0 0 0
(3) S PICKETT 1
DIRECTOR & SECRETARY 8 v v 0 0 0
(4) R ALEXANDER 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(5) B BEERS 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(6) G GLENN 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(7) C HANKINS, MD 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(8) J MATHEW, MD 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(9) C SIMS, MD 1
EX-OFFICIO DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
(10) A SNYDER, EDH 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
{11) G WHITLOCK 1
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 0
{12) D SUKIN 1
EX-OFFICIO DIRECTOR 1 v 0 0 0
{13) D ARGUETA 40
TOP MGMT OFFICIAL (INTERIM) 0 v 0 0 0
(14)
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 8
MSection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
Position
W ® {do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is bothan |  Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (list an: o= = = = = from related other
hours for S.‘fl 2 g 2 55 Q the organzations compensation
related A ERE §‘§ 3| organzaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 2 & A é 2a = |(W-2/1099-MISC) organzation
below dotted| S | 8 21°s and related
ine) Sl = b4 B organizations
g|la 2
@ 8 8
g
(15)
(16).
(17)
(18)
{19)
(20)
{21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
{25)
ib Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... P 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to PartVil,SectionA . . . . . » 0 0 1]
d Total {(addlinesitband1c). . . . . . ... 0 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »

Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated J
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indwvidual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 v

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

ndvidual . . . . . . . . . L L L. L. e e e e e e e 4 v
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual J
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(8 ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 9

Q"I Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthisPart VIll . . . . . . . . . . ... 0O

(B) (C) (D)

Total (rg/enue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

1

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
Membership dues . . . |1
Fundraising events . . . | 1c
Related organizations . . . [ 1d
Government grants (contributions) | 1e
All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | ¢ 2,000
Noncash contributions included i tines 1a-1f- $
Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . . . . . . . » 2,000
Business Code
2a NET PATIENT REVENUE 900099 104,296,397 104,296,397
HEALTH EDUCATION/WOMEN'S SERVICE/REHAS 900099 55,722 13,312 42,410
INSTITUTIONAL REVENUE 900099 -2,110,242 -2,204,183 93,941
MEANINGFUL USE MCR/MDCD 900099 -267,445 -267,445
0
All other program service revenue . 0 0 0 0
Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . . . . P 101,974,432 |
3 Investment income (ncluding dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . P 15,744 15,744
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds > 0
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . > 0
(i) Real (1i) Personal
6a Grossrents . 457,660
b Less. rental expenses 271,322
Rental income or {loss) 186,338 0
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . . » 186,338 158,904 27,434
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Secunities (i} Other

assets other than inventory
b Less. cost or other basis

and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) . . 0 0
d Netgainor(loss) . . . . . . . . . . » 0

-0 Qaov

JQ

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Simitar Amounts

Program Service Revenue

Q"~T0 Q00T

£

(1]

8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $
of contnbutions reported on line 1¢)
SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 . . . . a
b Less.directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . » 0
10a Gross sales of nventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 165,060
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 85,566
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . b 79,494 79,494
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code J
11a MEDICAL RECORDS 900099 37,991 16,665 21,326
b MISCELLANEOUS 900099 1,851 1,851
c 0
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . 0 0 0 0
e Total. Addlinestila-11id. . . . . . . . » 39,842 |
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . . . . P 102,297,850 101,838,081 311,920 145,849
Form 990 (2013)
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Fozm 990 (2013) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. (|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (C) (D)
8b, 9, and 10b of Part Vil el | TG | eagrenamd | P
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 75,976 75,976
2 Grants and other assistance to indwiduals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 110,615 110,615
6  Compensation not included above, to dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7  Other salaries and wages 26,439,339 22,973,763 3,465,576
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (mclude
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contnbutions) 1,089,698 929,179 160,519
9  Other employee benefits . 2,559,469 2,189,468 370,001
10  Payroll taxes . 1,941,887 1,666,262 275,625
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 309,439 272,808 36,631
b Legal 12,582 12,582
¢ Accounting 0
d Lobbying . 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV Ime 17 0
f Investment management fees . 0
g  Other (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 3,241,512 1,141,933 2,099,579 0
12  Advertising and promotion 54,352 608 53,744
13  Office expenses 1,008,130 733,623 274,507
14  Information technology 103,654 22,117 81,537
15 Royalties . 0
16  Occupancy 2,395,919 408,900 1,987,019
17  Travel . . 35,800 11,215 24,585
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 5,300 5,300
20 Interest . . 69,570 69,570
21 Payments to afflllates . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 5,012,748 2,302,581 2,710,167
"23 Insurance . e e e e e 798,481 798,481
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 18,512,677 18,489,387 23,290
b BAD DEBT 9,756,530 9,756,530
¢ EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 2,193,270 1,265,002 928,268
d OTHER QUTSIDE SERVICES 8,604,500 4,532,624 4,071,876
e All other expenses 4,690,726 2,952,603 1,738,123 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 89,022,174 69,799,449 19,222,725 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campagn and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] f
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) R 0
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 11
EZXEH  Baiance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. J
(A) (8)
Begmnning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 25,674,413 1 1,661,336
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . 18,326,920| 4 19,657,840
5 Loans and other recevables from current and former offrcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . e ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f}(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}, and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
8 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . ol 6 0
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 3,569,672| 8 3,437,694
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 236,142 9 175,446
10a Land, buildings, and equipment- cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 200,400,426
b Less: accumulated depreciatton . . . . 10b 8,527,651 159,889,123| 10¢c 191,872,775
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments—other secunties See Part IV, line 11 o} 12 0
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14  Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . .. 5,999,983] 15 2,982,694
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 213,696,253 16 219,787,785
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 14,870,044 17 12,547,477
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 9,033| 19 9,033
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
b= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
'g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L ol 22 0
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other labilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 150,685,754 145,824,177
of Schedule D 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 165,564,831 26 158,380,687
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here b . and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5127 Unrestricted net assets . 48,131,422| 27 61,407,098
g 28 Temporarly restricted net assets . 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets . . 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > I:] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
%2131  Paid-inor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
< 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
;’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . .. 48,131,422| 33 61,407,098
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 213,696,253| 34 219,787,785
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .. ... >4
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) . 1 102,297,850
2  Total expenses (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25) 2 89,022,174
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 13,275,676
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pan X Ime 33 column (A)) 4 48,131,422
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O) . 9 0
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33 coumn®) . . . . . 10 61,407,098

Financial Statements and Reportlng

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xii .

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [[JCash Accrual (] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

[] Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

[J Separate basis Consolidated basis  [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the orgamzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3b
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Health Services (76-0536234) short year - 760536234

Form 990 (2013)



| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 76-0536234

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization I1s not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)}{(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

(J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

[] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A)(v).

[J An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [ A commumty trust described in section 170(b)(1){(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 [an organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [0 Type ll-Functionally integrated ~ d [ Type lll-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controtled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wrnitten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check tisbox . . . . .o N
g  Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any gnft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
» Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

n

~N o

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes | No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . .. 11g()

(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . 11g(ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described n {i) or ji) above’7 11gﬁu)|

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organzation | (iv) Is the orgaruzation {v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (wii) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 | incol (i) isted in your | the organization in orgaruzation i col support
above or IRC section governing document? col {i) of your (i) organized In the
{see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

(A)
(8)
(©
(0)
(e
Total )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the Instructions for

Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add Iines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} .

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1s regularly carried on

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . 12 ]
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . S N N
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)} . . . . 14 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll, ine 14 . . . 15 %
16a 33'3% support test—2013. if the organization did not check the box on hne 13 and I|ne 14 is 33's% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N R
b 33'3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 IS 33‘ % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e ... O

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . T S

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
1518 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . N R
18  Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dld not check a box on lme 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . R R N

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do notinclude any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished 1n any activity that s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or bustness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on hnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ine 6.) . . C e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 Lo
10a Gross income from interest, dwidends,
payments receved on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carned on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part IV.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . O B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column(f)) . . . . . | 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,linet5 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'1% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 1Is more than 33'%%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » O

b 33'3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organtzation qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton P []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D | omaNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 2@ 1 3
PartIv, line 6, 7,8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. o to Publi
» Attach to Form 990. pen to Public

Department of the T .
mfgma!m::v;ue%e:?;lw » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forrn990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 76-0536234

I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete iIf the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [] Yes [] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privatebenefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [JVYes[] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [0 Preservation of a certrfied historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . Co. 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . Coe 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) P 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extrngurshed or termlnated by the organization during the

tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [] Yes [] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(i) and section 170(h)@)B)w)? . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e O Yes [] No

9 In Part XIli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the orgamzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVillLlinet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §%

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . A o _
2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures or other srmrlar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vill,lined . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .P» § .
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX . . . . Ce e . . » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a [ Public exhibition d [J Loan or exchange programs
b [J Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

(O Yes []No

XA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other mtermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . e e - O Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 1c
d Addtions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1d
e Distrbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
f Ending balance . . . e 1f
2a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X ||ne 21’7 . . . (] Yes [1No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been prowded in Part xim . ... [l

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . A
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . .o
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance .
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as.
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3afi)
(i) related organizations . e e 3a(ii)
b If “Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule R'7 e e e e 3b
4  Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (othern) deprectation
ia Land 33,708,415 33,708,415
b Buildings . . 120,992,334 2,706,559 118,285,775
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 5,003,830 368,780 4,635,050
d Equipment 25,676,052 5,362,445 20,313,607
e Other 15,019,795 89,867 14,929,928
Total. Add lines 1a througL1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10{c).) . . . .» 191,872,775
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
GEURAl Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.

(a) Descrniption of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other
A
(B)
€)
(D)
(E)
A
(G)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 12) » |
Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

| )
} @
| e
i (4)
©)]
‘ (6)
A
(8}
]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 13,) > |

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, ine 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

)
)
3
@
| (5)
| (6)
| Rl
|
|

@)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (8) Description of lability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes 0
(2) INTERCOMPANY PAYABLES 106,003,620
(3) MEDICARE/MEDICAID RESERVES 1,922,647
(4) OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 32,687,001
(5) CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE RETAINER 2,651,204
{6) EQUIPMENT LEASE PAYABLE 2,559,705
7N
(8)
)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » 145,824,177

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XllI
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on hne 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12-

a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Donated servicesand useof facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other Describe nPart XHl) . . . . . . . B <

e Addlnes2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . D )
3 Subtract line 2e from line1 . . . . e e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxily. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlinesd4aand4b . . Co. . .. . | 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Part/ I/ne 12 ) e e 5

sl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . e e e e 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, hne 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) e <

e Addlnes2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . e L
3 Subtractline 2e fromhnet . . . . e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on hne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescrbemPartXit). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlinesd4aandd4b . . . .. . | 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equa/ Form 990 Partl //ne 18 ) L. 5

L@ UIE  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE NEXT PAGE

| Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | omBNo 1545-0047
(Form 990) 2 @ 1 3
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part [V, question 20.
Department of the Treasury . . » Attach to Form 990. > See' se_parate i_nstn.!ctions. . Open 19 Public
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 76 i 0536234
IEEd  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If “No,” skip to question6a . . la| v
b If “Yes,” was it a wnitten policy? . . . . ib | v

2  If the orgamzation had muitiple hospital facnhtles mdncate WhICh of the foIIowmg best descnbes appllcatlon of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities [ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
(] Generally tallored to individual hospital facilities
3  Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility cniteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization’s patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 3a| v
O 100% O 150% 200% I Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If “Yes,”
indicate which of the following was the family income hmit for ehgibility for discounted care: . . . . . 3b| v
(0 200% [d250% [ 300% [J 350% 400% [ Other %
¢ |If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
cnteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility
for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dur|ng the

tax year provide for free or discounted care to the “medically indigent”? . . . . . .o 4 | v
6a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance pollcy dunng the tax year’7 Sa | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . 5b | v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discountedcare? . . . . . . . . . 5¢ v
6a Dud the organmization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization make i1t available to the public? . . . 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H mstructlons Do not submlt
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and {a) Number of ®) Persgns (c)bZotafl community | {d) Drrect offsetting (egeNetf community mn rfr::elm
activities or serve nefit expense revenue nefit expense of tota
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional)]  (optional) P pe expenae
a Financial Assistance at cost
{from Worksheet 1) . 2,367,144 2,367,144 298
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3, column a) 5,460,768 7,806,136 -2,345,368 000
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column bj . 0 000
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Govemnment Programs 0 0 7,827,912 7,806,136 21,776 298
Other Benefits
e Community heaith improvement
services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) 31 11,096 11,096 001
f  Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) . 0 000
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet 6) . 0 000
h Research (from Worksheet 7) . 0 000
i  Cashand in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) .o 2,522,510 2,522,510 317
j Total Other Benefits .. 31 0 2,533,606 0 2,533,606 318
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7; . 31 0 10,361,518 7,806,136 2,555,382 6.16
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Cat. No 50192T Schedute H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Part Il Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communtties it serves.

{a) Number of | (b) Persons | (c) Total communtty | (d) Direct offsetting (e} Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing 0 0.00
2  Economic development 0 0.00
3 Community support 0 000
4  Environmental improvements 0 0.00
5 Leadership development and training
for community members 0 0.00
| 6  Coalition building 0 0.00
‘ 7 Community health improvement advocacy 0 0.00
8  Workforce development 0 0 00
9  Other 0 0.00
10  Total 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
i I Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
| Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes| No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association Statement No. 157 1 v
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount . . . . . . . |2 9,756,530

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attnbutable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . 3 0

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s fmancnal statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote I1s contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5§  Enter total revenue received from Medicare (ncludngDSHandIME) . . . . . . 5 20,392,593
6  Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . .o 6 22,512,425
7  Subtract hne 6 from Iine 5. This Is the surplus (or shortfall) . . . . . . 7 -2,119,832
8 Descrnibe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community

benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:

[ Cost accounting system  [] Cost to charge ratio Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . . . . 9a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its pattents during the tax year contam prowsmns
on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Descnbe m PartVI . . . % | v
Management Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 109 or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians— see instructions)
(a) Name of entity {b) Descniption of primary {c) Organization's |(d) Officers, directors, {e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % | employees’ profit % ownership %
‘ or stock ownership %
‘ 1
| 2
} 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest—see instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year? 1

Name, address, primary website address, and state license
number

1endsoy pasuson

(e3(Bins 9 (2APAW [RIGURD)

[endsoy $,usIpiyd

{endsoy Buyoes )

[endsoy SS8I9e (oL

Anpey yosessay

sunoy y2-43

18y10-43

Facility
reporting
Other (descnbe) group

1 ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL

17200 ST LUKE'S WAY

THE WOODLANDS, TX 77384

WWW STLUKESWOODLANDS COM

LICENSE NO 7931

2

10

5/4/12015 11:30:44 AM
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Partv Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of

1
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012) ]
1 Dunng the tax year or etther of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a

community health needs assessment (CHNA)? if “No,” skiptolne9. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1| v
If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply).

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the

health needs of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minonty groups

The process for identifying and priortizing community health needs and services to meet the

community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

Other (describe in Section C)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility fast conducted a CHNA 201 3

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If “Yes,” describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the commumty, and dentify the persons the hospltal facrllty
consulted . . . . 3

4  Was the hospual facility's CHNA conducted wrth one or more other hospltal facnlmes? If "Yes " hst the other
hospital facilities in SectonC . . . . . e e e e 4 v

5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report wrdely available to the pubhc'? - e 5| v

If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)

[4] Hospital facility's website (list url): HTTP /WWW STLUKESWOODLANDS COM/ABOUTUS/INDEX CFM

1 Other website (list urly

Available upon request from the hospital facility

[0 Other (describe in Section C)

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check

all that apply as of the end of the tax year):

Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified

through the CHNA

Execution of the mplementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

Prioritization of health needs in its community

Priontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

Other (describe in Section C)

7 Did the hospital faciity address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No,”
explain in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7iv

T o
NEE

@ ®
& NEEA

O”N

Qo oo

-To+000CT
00000y

8a Dud the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facnllty's faillure to conduct a v
CHNA as required by section 501(r)(3)? . . . . . coe e 8a

b If “Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectlon 4959 excise tax? e 8b

€ If “Yes” to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital faciities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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S_(_:hedule H (Form 990) 2013

B Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy

Page B

Yes | No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

9 Explained ellglbillty criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
care? .
10 Used federal poverty guxdellnes (FPG) to determine ellglblllty for prowdlng free care?
It “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 2 0 0%
If “No,” explain in Section C the critena the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? .. R
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income himit for eligibihty for discounted care i 2_ 0%
If “No,” explain in Section C the critena the hospital facility used
12  Explaned the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?
If “Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a Income level
b Asset level
c Medical indigency
; d Insurance status
| e Uninsured discount
| f Med:caid/Medicare
‘ 9 State regutation
w h [] Resdency
i [ Other (describe in Section C)
13  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? .
14  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospltal facmty'?
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check ali that apply):
a The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
b [0 The policy was attached to billing invoices
c The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
e [ The policy was provided, i writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
f The policy was available on request
g Other (describe in Section C)
Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . 15| v
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's {3; .p‘;;
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibiity under the }+ "‘-:
facility's FAP: 4
a Reporting to credit agency £ 4
b [ Lawsuts
¢ [0 Lens on residences 4 &
d [ Body attachments i &
e [J Other similar actions (describe in Section C) & y
17 Dud the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . 17 v
If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged T ) 2
a [J Reporting to credit agency 118 d
b [ Lawsuts 5] %
¢ [ Liens on residences L g o
d [ Body attachments ,’} i il
i e [1 Other similar actions (describe in Section C) 1,1;" A ;

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2013 Page 6
Facility Information (continued)

18

QaouoTon

e

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in ine 17 (check all that apply):

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

3 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bilis

Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

[] Other (descrnibe in Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes [ No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrnmination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . 19| v
If “No,” indicate why:
a [J The hospttal facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b [ The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
¢ [ The hospital facility hmited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d [] Other (describe in Section C)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a [ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
¢ [ The hospital faciity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged
d [ Other (describe in Section C)
21 Duning the tax year, did the hosprtal facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 21 v
If “Yes,” explain in Section C. J
22 Duning the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to thatindvidual? . . . . . . . . . . . e 22 v

If “Yes,” explain in Section C.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Page 8

I Facility Information (continued)’

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital

Facility
(ist in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 3

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 ST LUKE'S SLEEP DISORDERS LAB

17350 ST LUKE'S WAY, SUITE 460

THE WOODLANDS, TX 77384

SLEEP CLINIC

2 ST LUKE'S PERFORMANCE MEDICINE

17350 ST LUKE'S WAY

THE WOODLANDS, TX 77384

OUTPATIENT SPORTS REHAB FORMERLY
TEKTONIC ATHLETIC DEVELOPMENT & REHAB

3 SLWH WOUND CARE CLINIC

17450 ST LUKE'S WAY

THE WOODLANDS, TX 77384

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL BASED WOUND CARE
CLINIC

4

10

5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM
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Schedule O
orm 990)

epartment of Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

| omBNo 15450047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the Organization

ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

Employer Identification Number

76-0536234

Return Reference

Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART
lll, LINE 1

ORGANIZATION'S
MISSION

(CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART lIl, LINE 1)

ENSURE THE FUTURE OF CATHOLIC HEALTH CARE TO FULFILL THIS MISSION, THE
CORPORATION, AS A VALUES-BASED ORGANIZATION, WILL ASSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE
MINISTRY IN BOTH CURRENT AND DEVELOPING ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES, RESEARCH
AND DEVELOP NEW MINISTRIES THAT INTEGRATE HEALTH, EDUCATION, PASTORAL, AND
SOCIAL SERVICES, PROMOTE LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT AND FORMATION FOR MINISTRY
THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE ORGANIZATION, ADVOCATE FOR SYSTEMIC CHANGES WITH
SPECIFIC CONCERN FOR PERSONS WHO ARE POOR, ALIENATED, AND UNDERSERVED, AND
STEWARD RESOURCES BY GENERAL OVERSIGHT OF THE ENTIRE ORGANIZATION

FORM 990, PART IV,
LINE 12A & 128

ST _LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION AND ITS RELATED ENTITIES WERE ACQUIRED BY
CATHOLIC HEALTH INITIATIVES ("CHI"), A DENVER, COLORADO BASED NATIONAL HEALTHCARE
ORGANIZATION, IN JUNE 2013 CHI ELECTED TO FORGO A SEPARATE AUDIT OF THE ST LUKE'S
HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED GROUP FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2013 CHI'S FISCAL YEAR ENDS JUNE 30TH AND A CONSOLIDATED GROUP
AUDIT (WHICH INCLUDED THE ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM AND RELATED ENTITIES) WAS
PERFORMED BY AN QUTSIDE AUDITING FIRM IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAAP FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

FORM 990, PART
Ill, LINE 4A

PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

(CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4A)

OUTPATIENT VISITS 33,018

FORM 990, PART
V, LINE 1A

FORM 980, PART V,
LINE 1A

ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION REMITS ALL VENDORS PAYMENTS AND ISSUES
FORM 1099 ON BEHALF OF ITS RELATED ORGANIZATIONS INDIVIDUAL ENTITIES OF ST LUKE'S
HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION DO NOT FILE FORMS 1096 FOR THIS REASON

FORM 990, PART
V, LINE 2A

FORM 990, PART V,
LINE 2A

THE EMPLOYEES OF ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES ARE PAID BY A COMMON
PAYMASTER, ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION, (76-0536232) THEREFORE, NO FORM
W-3 OR 941S WERE FILED BY ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES AS ALL PAYROLL
INFORMATION RELATED TO THESE EMPLOYEES WAS INCLUDED IN THE FORM W-3 AND 941S
FILED BY ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION

FORM 990, PART
VI, SEC A, LINE 6

CLASSES OF
MEMBERS OR
STOCKHOLDERS

THE SOLE MEMBER OF ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES SHALL BE ST LUKE'S
HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION

FORM 990, PART
VI, SEC A, LINE
7A

MEMBERS OR
STOCKHOLDERS
ELECTING MEMBERS
OF GOVERNING BODY

THE MANAGEMENT OF THE AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION SHALL BE VESTED IN A BOARD OF
DIRECTORS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL CONSIST OF MEMBERS ELECTED BY THE ST
LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION

FORM 990, PART
VI, SEC B, LINE
11B

REVIEW OF FORM 990
BY GOVERNING BODY

THE ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES FORM 990 WAS PREPARED BY THE TAX
DEPARTMENT OF ITS PARENT, ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM (SLHS), UTILIZING INFORMATION
PROVIDED BY THE REPORTING ENTITY'S MANAGEMENT, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS
COLLABORATIVE REVIEW OF THE RETURN BY THE ORGANIZATION'S EXTERNAL ADVISORS,
AND THE SLHS TAX DEPARTMENT WAS CONDUCTED, AND THE RETURN WAS MADE AVAILABLE
TO THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS BEFORE FILING

FORM 990, PART
VI, SEC B, LINE
12C

CONFLICT OF
INTEREST POLICY

PRIMARY MONITORING OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS DONE THROUGH ANNUAL POLLING OF
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES FOR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS CONFLICT OF
INTEREST SUBMISSIONS ARE REVIEWED BY THE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND
SENIOR COUNSEL WHO BRING ACTIONABLE ITEMS TO THE BOARD IF THE INSTITUTION
DETERMINES THAT A SIGNIFICANT POSSIBLILITY EXISTS THAT THERE IS A CONFLICT OF
INTEREST, THE INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED WILL BE REQUIRED TO REFRAIN FROM MAKING A
DECISION OR TAKING ANY ACTION UNTIL THE MATTER CAN BE FULLY INVESTIGATED AND A
DECISON MADE AS TO WHETHER A CONFLICT EXISTS IF A CONFLICT IS CONFIRMED, A PLAN
FOR ALLEVIATION OR MANAGING THE CONFLICT IS IMPLEMENTED INDIVIDUALS WITH
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS MAY BE ASKED TO RECUSE AND ABSENT THEMSELVES FROM
MEETINGS IN WHICH AN ALLEGED CONFLICT IS DISCUSSED IF SO DOING WOULD BETTER
ASSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE PROCESS

FORM 990, PART
VI, LINE 14

990-PART VI-LINE 14

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION AND RELATED ENTITIES HAVE A WRITTEN
GENERAL POLICY RELATED TO DOCUMENT RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND
RECORDS ARE RETAINED FOR VARIOUS FEDERAL, STATE OR OTHER JURISDICTION STATUTES
FOR MEDICAL OR FINANCIAL REVIEW ON A DEPARTMENT BY DEPARTMENT BAS!S

FORM 990, PART
VI, SEC B, LINE
15A

PROCESS TO
ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF
TOP MANAGEMENT
OFFICIAL

THE ORGANIZATION'S COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETS AS NEEDED, BUT AT LEAST ONE
TIME PER YEAR THIS COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THREE OUTSIDE DIRECTORS ITS FUNCTION
IS TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS/DECISIONS ON SALARY AND BENEFITS FOR KEY
EXECUTIVES VARIOUS DATA IS UTILIZED IN DECISION-MAKING INCLUDING COMPENSATION
CONSULTANTS, MANAGEMENT'S LEVEL OF ACHIEVMENT OF STIPULATED PERFORMANCE
TARGETS, EXTERNAL SURVEYS, AND LOCAL MARKET CONDITIONS PERMANENT MINUTES ARE

5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM
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Part VI Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional information far responses to questions
3 on Schedule R (see instructions).

Return Reference Identifier Explanation
PART V ;'EAL;‘TSQST'ONS WITH | ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION REMITS ALL VENDOR PAYMENTS ON BEHALF OF
ORGANIZATIONS ITS RELATED ORGANIZATIONS, INCLUDING ST LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES D/B/A/

ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION ALSO PROVIDES ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
SERVICES AS WELL AS CASH MANAGEMENT ON BEHALF OF TS RELATED ORGANIZATIONS,
INCLUDING ST. LUKE'S COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES D/B/A/ ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS
HOSPITAL AND IS REIMBURSED FOR EXPENSES INCURRED

5/4/2015 11:30:44 AM
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Return Reference Identifier Explanation

PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRIOR TO THEIR
RATIFICATION THESE MINUTES ARE SUFFICIENTLY DETAILED TO PROVIDE SUBSTANTIATION
OF THE DECISIONS MADE BY THE COMMITTEE WITH REGARD TO EACH KEY EXECUTIVE'S
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS A REPORT IS MADE TO THE FULL BOARD BY THE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE CHAIR AT WHICH TIME RATIFICATION OF COMMITTEE ACTION IS
VOTED BY THE BOARD

FORM 990, PART Eg?EBESgJO THE ORGANIZATION'S COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETS AS NEEDED, BUT AT LEAST ONE
VI, SEC B, LINE COMPENSATION OF TIME PER YEAR THIS COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THREE OUTSIDE DIRECTORS ITS FUNCTION
158 OTHER EMPLOYEES IS TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS/DECISIONS ON SALARY AND BENEFITS FOR KEY

EXECUTIVES VARIOUS DATA IS UTILIZED IN DECISION-MAKING INCLUDING COMPENSATION
CONSULTANTS, MANAGEMENT'S LEVEL OF ACHIEVMENT OF STIPULATED PERFORMANCE
TARGETS, EXTERNAL SURVEYS, AND LOCAL MARKET CONDITIONS PERMANENT MINUTES ARE
PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRIOR TO THEIR
RATIFICATION THESE MINUTES ARE SUFFICIENTLY DETAILED TO PROVIDE SUBSTANTIATION
OF THE DECISIONS MADE BY THE COMMITTEE WITH REGARD TO EACH KEY EXECUTIVE'S
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS A REPORT IS MADE TO THE FULL BOARD BY THE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE CHAIR AT WHICH TIME RATIFICATION OF COMMITTEE ACTION IS
VOTED BY THE BOARD

FORM 990, PART gg%ﬂ'h'}g&s ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM CORPORATION AND ITS RELATED ENTITIES HAVE NOT CREATED A
VI, SEC C, LINE AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL POLICY PROVIDING FOR THE DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS IN PRACTICE,
19 PUBLIC gHESE DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON WRITTEN REQUEST
NLY
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Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any
other additional information.

Return Reference Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE |, Z%%?fé’éiﬁ%sué%%p ORGANIZATIONS SEEKING GRANTS ARE MONITORED TO ENSURE THAT THEY HAVE FEDERAL
PART |, LINE 2 GRANT FUNDS TAX EXEMPT STATUS AND THAT GRANT FUNDS ARE FOR REASONABLE PURPOSES

INDIVIDUALS SEEKING FUNDS FOR MEDICAL SERVICES PROVIDED BY OUTSIDE MEDICAL
GROUPS ARE SCREENED FOR ELIGIBILITY USING THE CHARITY GUIDELINES OF THE HOSPITAL
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Return Reference Identifier Explanation

"SCHEDULE H, CARE SYSTEM HEALTH SYSTEM IN HOUSTON,TX, CONTRIBUTES TO ENHANCING COMMUNITY HEALTH BY
PART VI. LINE 6 DELIVERING SUPERIOR VALUE IN HIGH-QUALITY, COST-EFFECTIVE ACUTE CARE IN

; COLLABORATION WITH ITS MEDICAL STAFF, SLWH IS DEDICATED TO EXCELLENCE AND
COMPASSION IN CARING FOR THE WHOLE PERSON - BODY, MIND AND SPIRIT SLWH ALSO IS
COMMITTED TO THE GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF ITS EMPLOYEES AND TO SECURING THE
HEALTH OF FUTURE GENERATIONS BY CREATING, APPLYING, AND DISSEMINATING HEALTH
KNOWLEDGE THROUGH EDUCATION AND RESEARCH

ISL\1I_VH_,I_ALEC)SNG WITH ITS AFFILIATED OUTPATIENT FACILITIES ARE PART OF CATHOLIC HEALTH
NITIATIV

CATHOLIC HEALTH INITIATIVES (CHI) IS A NATIONAL FAITH-BASED NONPROFIT HEALTH CARE
ORGANIZATION WITH HEADQUARTERS IN ENGLEWOOQOD, COLORADO CHI'S EXEMPT PURPOSE IS
TO SERVE AS AN INTEGRAL PART OF ITS NATIONAL SYSTEM OF HOSPITALS AND OTHER
CHARITABLE ENTITIES, WHICH ARE DESCRIBED AS MARKET-BASED ORGANIZATIONS, OR MBOS
AN MBO IS A DIRECT PROVIDER OF CARE OR SERVICES WITHIN A DEFINED MARKET AREA THAT
MAY BE AN INTEGRATED HEALTH SYSTEM AND/OR A STAND-ALONE HOSPITAL OR OTHER
FACILITY OR SERVICE PROVIDER

CHI SERVES AS THE PARENT CORPORATION OF ITS MBOS WHICH ARE COMPRISED OF 92
HOSPITALS, INCLUDING FOUR ACADEMIC MEDICAL CENTERS, AND 24 CRITICAL ACCESS
FACILITIES, COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, ACCREDITED NURSING COLLEGES,
HOME HEALTH AGENCIES, AND OTHER FACILITIES THAT SPAN THE INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT
CONTINUUM OF CARE TOGETHER, THESE FACILITIES PROVIDED $910 MILLION IN CHARITY
CARE AND COMMUNITY BENEFIT IN THE 2014 FISCAL YEAR, INCLUDING SERVICES FOR THE
POOR, FREE CLINICS, EDUCATION AND RESEARCH

CHI PROVIDES STRATEGIC PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES AS WELL AS CENTRALIZED
“SHARED SERVICES" FOR THE MBOS THE PROVISION OF CENTRALIZED MANAGEMENT AND
SHARED SERVICES - INCLUDING AREAS SUCH AS ACCOUNTING, HUMAN RESOURCES,
$SY'|$-|CIJELI\LA§33 SUPPLY CHAIN -- PROVIDES ECONOMIES OF SCALE AND PURCHASING POWER

THE COST SAVINGS ACHIEVED THROUGH CHI'S CENTRALIZATION ENABLE MBOS TO DEDICATE
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES TO HIGH-QUALITY HEALTH CARE AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH
SERVICES TO THE MOST VULNERABLE MEMBERS OF OUR SOCIETY

ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL OPERATES WITH ITS AFFILIATES AND COMMUNITY
PARTNERS TO SERVE THE HEALTH CARE NEEDS OF THE HOUSTON, TEXAS COMMUNITIES

SCHEDULE H STATE FILING OF TX
! COMMUNITY BENEFIT
PART VI, LINE 7 REPORT
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Return Reference

Identifier

Explanation

CARE AS PATIENTS THAT HAVE OTHER FORMS OF PAYMENT AS MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS
DO NOT FULLY COVER THE COST OF THE HEALTHCARE PROVIDED, SLWH CONSIDERS THE
SHORTFALL AMOUNT AS AN ADDITIONAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT TO THE ELDERLY MEMBERS OF
THE COMMUNITY IT SERVES, AND THE COMMUNITY ENJOYS HIGH QUALITY HEALTHCARE FROM
SLWH FOR ALL ITS CITIZENS, REGARDLESS OF METHOD OF PAYMENT

SCHEDULE H,
PART lil, LINE 9B

COLLECTION
PRACTICES FOR
PATIENTS ELIGIBLE
FOR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE

ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL ("SLWH") HAS ADOPTED THE DEBT COLLECTION
POLICY OF THE ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM ("SYSTEM") THE SYSTEM'S POLICY STATES THAT
SLWH WILL NOT PURSUE COLLECTION PRACTICES AGAINST PATIENTS WHO HAVE QUALIFIED
FOR CHARITY CARE OR OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ONCE THE ACCOUNT HAS RECEIVED
THE CHARITY ADJUSTMENT FOR THOSE PATIENTS WHO HAVE QUALIFIED FOR PARTIAL
ASSISTANCE, AN ADJUSTMENT IS POSTED TO THE CHARITY ALLOWANCE AND THE REMAINING
BALANCE MAY BE PURSUED AS DIRECTED BY OUR COLLECTION POLICY IN CERTAIN CASES, A
PATIENT'S QUALIFICATION FOR CHARITY CARE OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE MAY NOT BE
READILY DETERMINED, HOWEVER, IF AFTER COLLECTION PRACTICES HAVE BEGUN IT LATER
BECOMES KNOWN THAT A PERSON QUALIFIES, THE COLLECTION EFFORTS WILL IMMEDIATELY
CEASE FOR THE CHARITY CARE PATIENT OR BE PURSUED AT THE LOWER PARTIALLY
ADJUSTED AMOUNT

SCHEDULE H,
PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

THE INITIAL COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) WAS CONDUCTED N OCTOBER
2013 THE HOSPITAL ASSESSED THE COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE NEEDS COLLABORATIVELY
WITH A HOSPITAL ADVISORY TEAM, SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTS FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF
TEXAS SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND CLARUS CONSULTING GROUP, PUBLIC HEALTH
EXPERTS, COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS, AND COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS THE HOSPITAL
ADVISORY TEAM MET REGULARLY WITH THE CHNA TEAM IN-PERSON AND COMMUNICATED VIA
EMAIL AND CONFERENCE CALLS TO OFFER INPUT AND PROVIDE GUIDANCE ON THE CHNA THE
SLWH HOSPITAL ADVISORY TEAM CONSISTED OF EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP STAFF INCLUDING
THE ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER, THE VICE PRESIDENT AND
CHIEF NURSING OFFICER, THE DIRECTOR OF MARKETING AND DEVELOPMENT, THE DIRECTOR
OF OPERATIONS, AND THE PROJECT MANAGER AND BOARD COORDINATOR THE CHNA TEAM
COLLABORATED WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH TO RESEARCH
SECONDARY DATA SOURCES TO OBTAIN QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION ON EXISTING NEEDS
ASSESSMENTS, COMMUNITY DEMOGRAPHICS, COUNTY RESOURCES, AND HOSPITAL SERVICE
DATA CLARUS CONSULTING GROUP FACILITATED FOCUS GROUPS AND ANALYZED
QUALITATIVE DATA OBTAINED FROM COMMUNITY INPUT FOCUS GROUPS THE NAMES, TITLES,
ORGANIZATIONS, AND ROLES OF THOSE INVOLVED IN THE CHNA, INCLUDING THE DATA
ANALYSIS AND COMMUNITY INPUT PORTIONS, CAN BE FOUND IN APPENDIX 3 OF THE CHNA

SCHEDULE H,
PART VI, LINE 3

PATIENT EDUCATION
OF ELIGIBILITY FOR
ASSISTANCE

AS A PART OF ITS MISSION, ST LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM PROVIDES CARE TO PATIENTS
WITHOUT FINANCIAL MEANS TO PAY FOR HOSPITAL SERVICES CHARITY CARE WILL BE
PROVIDED TO ALL PATIENTS WHO PRESENT THEMSELVES FOR CARE AT ST LUKE'S
COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES D/B/A ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL OR RELATED
ENTITIES WITHOUT REGARD TO RACE, CREED, COLOR, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN AND WHO ARE
CLASSIFIED AS FINANCIALLY OR MEDICALLY INDIGENT

ST LUKE'S WILL PROVIDE PARTIAL OR FULL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR MEDICALLY
NECESSARY CARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS LAW AND HOSPITAL ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES
TO PATIENTS WHO REQUIRE HOSPITAL CARE OR MEDICAL SERVICES AND CANNOT AFFORD
SUCH CARE OR SERVICES BECAUSE OF LIMITATIONS IN THEIR HEALTH INSURANCE OR
PERSONAL FINANCES ST LUKE'S WORKS COLLABORATIVELY WITH OUR THIRD PARTY
ELIGIBILITY VENDORS TO ENSURE ALL SELF PAY PATIENTS ARE SCREENED FOR THE
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE PRIOR TO QUALIFYING THEM FOR CHARITY ONCE
THE VENDOR SCREENS A PATIENT AND DETERMINES HE/SHE DOES NOT QUALIFY FOR ANY
THIRD PARTY FUNDING, THE PATIENT IS VERBALLY EDUCATED AND ADDITIONAL SCREENING
TAKES PLACE BY A ST LUKE'S EMPLOYEE TO DETERMINE IF THE PATIENT IS ELIGIBLE FOR
CHARITY SERVICE PRIOR TO DISCHARGE

PATIENTS THAT HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED PRIOR TO CHARITY SCREENING, SUCH AS
EMERGENCY ROOM PATIENTS, RECEIVE A WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF POSSIBLE ELIGIBILITY
SERVICES IF THE PATIENT IS DETERMINED NOT TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR GOVERNMENT
ASSISTANCE, HE/SHE MAY NOTIFY THE HOSPITAL THAT THEY SEEK CHARITY ASSISTANCE THE
APPROPRIATE CHARITY FORM IS SENT TO THE PATIENT/GUARANTOR FOR COMPLETION AND
THEN RETURNED TO THE HOSPITAL FOR EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION ONCE
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY iS MADE, THE PATIENT IS SENT A NOTICE INFORMING HIM/HER
IF THEY QUALIFY FOR FULL, PARTIAL, OR NO CHARITY CARE SERVICES

SCHEDULE H,
PART VI, LINE 4

COMMUNITY
INFORMATION

THE COMMUNITY SERVED BY ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL IS DESCRIBED BY THE
GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF THE HOSPITAL AND THE CONTIGUOUS ZIP CODES DETERMINED BY
HOSPITAL DISCHARGE DATA SLWH IS LOCATED IN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, AND THE SLWH
SERVICE AREA SPANS SIX TEXAS COUNTIES AND CONTAINS BOTH A LARGE URBAN COMPLEX,
AS Wg&'ﬁé&ggﬁ%m RURAL COMMUNITIES THE SLWH SERVICE AREA IS HOME TO NEARLY
700,0

SCHEDULE H,
PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTION OF
COMMUNITY HEALTH

ST. LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL ("SLWH") ADDRESSES VARIOUS COMMUNITY
CONCERNS, INCLUDING HEALTH IMPROVEMENT, EDUCATION, AND ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE
SLWH DIRECTS LEADERSHIP TIME AND TALENT TO SERVE ON COMMUNITY COLLABORATION
BOARDS AND HEALTH ADVOCACY PROGRAMS TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY
THE HOSPITAL SERVES SLWH WORKS WITH NEIGHBORHOOD RESOURCES (E G SCHOOLS,
BUE{;‘IEESTSSS, COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS) TO PROMOTE HEALTH, WELLNESS, AND DISEASE
PR NTION

DURING THE SHORT PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2014, ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL
("SLWH") PARTICIPATED IN COMMUNITY HEALTH FAIRS WITH VARIOUS CORPORATIONS ALONG
WITH THE PROVISION OF FIRST AID SUPPORT FOR CHARITY EVENTS HELD IN THE WOODLANDS
AREA SLWH ALSO PROVIDED COMMUNITY EDUCATION EVENTS TO HIGHLIGHT HEALTH
CONCERNS SUCH AS CARDIOLOGY AND HEART PROBLEMS, PEDIATRIC CARE, NEUROSCIENCE
INNOVATIONS, STROKE CARE, BREAST CANCER, AND BRAIN AWARENESS

AFFILIATED HEALTH

ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL ("SLWH"), AS AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE ST LUKE'S
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II, Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and 9b

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be

Supplemental Information

3 billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance polic
4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constituents it serves

Promotion of community heaith. Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
5 health care facilties further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use of
surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
| organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served
State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
7
community benefit report
Return Reference Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE H, COSTING THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO METHOD WAS UTILIZED TO DETERMINE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
PART [, LINE 7 4"52"\?88[52% USED | AT COST, HOWEVER, ST LUKE'S INTERNAL COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM WAS USED TO
FINANGIAL DETERMINE UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID COSTS TOTAL EXPENSES PER FORM 990, PART IX, LINE
ASSISTANCE 25(A) WERE REDUCED BY BAD DEBT EXPENSE IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,756,530 TO DETERMINE
THE PERCENTAGE IN SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7(F)
: ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL RECEIVED SUPPLEMENTAL MEDICAID PAYMENTS OF
‘ $4,805,149 BETWEEN JANUARY 1 AND JUNE 30, 2014 THESE PAYMENTS WERE INCLUDED IN THE
‘ DIRECT OFFSETTING REVENUE AMOUNTS FOUND IN SCHEDULE H, PART 1|, LINE 7B, COLUMN D.
THESE SUPPLEMENTAL MEDICAID PAYMENTS RESULTED IN A REDUCTION IN NET COMMUNITY
BENEFIT EXPENSE AND PERCENTAGES FOUND IN COLUMNS (E) AND (F)
SCHEDULE H, BAD DEBT EXPENSE | 9,756,530
PART I, LINE 7, EXCLUDED FROM
COL(F) ASSISTANCE
CALCULATION
i SCHEDULE H, SUBSIDIZED HEALTH | N/A

PART |, LINE7G

SERVICES

SCHEDULE H,
PART [Il, LINE 2

BAD DEBT EXPENSE -
METHODOLOGY USED
TO ESTIMATE
AMOUNT

BAD DEBT EXPENSE IS CALCULATED MONTHLY BASED ON THE BALANCE IN SELF PAY

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HISTORICAL PERCENTAGES ARE DEVELOPED AND APPLIED AGAINST

THE CURRENT SELF PAY BALANCE TO ESTIMATE THE REQUIRED RESERVE THE BAD DEBT

ERgVISION IS A FUNCTION OF ACTUAL WRITE-OFFS AND THE CHANGE IN RESERVE
EQUIREMENT

SCHEDULE H,
PART IIt, LINE 3

BAD DEBT EXPENSE
METHODOLOGY

ALTHOUGH ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL STRIVES TO IDENTIFY ELIGIBLE
CANDIDATES FOR PATIENT ASSISTANCE AND/OR CHARITY CARE, THERE ARE CIRCUMSTANCES
IN WHICH THE CANDIDATE DOES NOT ASSIST IN THE DETERMINATION PROCESS, AND PATIENT
ASSISTANCE/CHARITY CARE GUIDELINES CANNOT BE MET, THEREFORE THE ACCOUNTS
BECOME BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOR THE HOSPITAL'S RECORDS IT IS DIFFICULT TO ACCURATELY
DETERMINE HOW MANY OF THESE ACCOUNTS WOULD HAVE MET THE PATIENT
ASSISTANCE/CHARITY CARE GUIDELINES HAD THE CANDIDATE COOPERATED WITH THE
APPLICATION PROCESS

SCHEDULE H,
PART Ill, LINE 4

BAD DEBT EXPENSE -
FINANCIAL
STATEMENT
FOOTNOTE

ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL DOES NOT ISSUE SEPARATE COMPANY AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, HOWEVER, THE ORGANIZATION'S SHORT PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30,
2014 1S INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR CATHOLIC
HEALTH INITIATIVES ("CHI")

THE CONSOLIDATED FOOTNOTE READS AS FOLLOWS

"THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF
HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS, TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION HISTORICAL
BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS iN HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER
COLLECTION INDICATORS MANAGEMENT ROUTINELY ASSESSES THE ADEQUACY OF THE
ALLOWANCES FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON HISTORICAL WRITE-OFF
EXPERIENCE BY PAYOR CATEGORY. THE RESULTS OF THESE REVIEWS ARE USED TO MODIFY,
AS NECESSARY, THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS AND TO ESTABLISH APPROPRIATE
ALLOWANCES FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AFTER
SATISFACTION OF AMOUNTS DUE FROM INSURANCE, CHI FOLLOWS ESTABLISHED GUIDELINES
FOR PLACING CERTAIN PATIENT BALANCES WITH COLLECTION AGENCIES, SUBJECT TO THE
TERMS OF CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON COLLECTION EFFORTS AS DETERMINED BY EACH
FACILITY THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IS PRESENTED ON THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AS A DEDUCTION FROM PATIENT SERVICES REVENUES (NET OF
CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES AND DISCOUNTS) SINCE CHI ACCEPTS AND TREATS
SUBSTANTIALLY ALL PATIENTS WITHOUT REGARD TO THE ABILITY TO PAY "

SCHEDULE H,
PART I, LINE 8

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
& METHODOLOGY
FOR DETERMINING
MEDICARE COSTS

ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL ("SLWH") HAS REPORTED ALL REVENUE AND
ALLOWABLE COSTS FROM THE SHORT PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 THAT WERE INCLUDED IN
THE TOTAL MEDICARE COST REPORT FOR 2014 ON PART Ill, SECTIONBLINES 5& 6

SLWH HAS ADOPTED THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT AND CHARITY CARE POLICIES OF THE ST
LUKE'S HEALTH SYSTEM, WHICH REQUIRE IT TO PROVIDE CARE TO ALL PATIENTS WHO
PRESENT THEMSELVES FOR CARE MEDICARE PATIENTS RECEIVE THE SAME HIGH QUALITY
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Facility Information_{continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1j, 3, 4, 5a, 5b 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate
descrptions for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A" "Facility B," etc.

Return Reference Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULEH, | Communry serveo (1) ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL EXPLANATION
PARTVSECB, | Assesswent THE INITIAL COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) WAS CONDUCTED IN OCTOBER

2013 THE HOSPITAL ASSESSED THE COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE NEEDS COLLABORATIVELY
WITH A HOSPITAL ADVISORY TEAM, SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTS FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF
TEXAS SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND CLARUS CONSULTING GROUP, PUBLIC HEALTH
EXPERTS, COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS, AND COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS THE HOSPITAL
ADVISORY TEAM MET REGULARLY WITH THE CHNA TEAM IN-PERSON AND COMMUNICATED VIA
EMAIL AND CONFERENCE CALLS TO OFFER INPUT AND PROVIDE GUIDANCE ON THE CHNA
THE SLWH HOSPITAL ADVISORY TEAM CONSISTED OF EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP STAFF
INCLUDING THE ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER, THE VICE
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF NURSING OFFICER, THE DIRECTOR OF MARKETING AND
DEVELOPMENT, THE DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS, AND THE PROJECT MANAGER AND BOARD
COORDINATOR THE CHNA TEAM COLLABORATED WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SCHOOL
OF PUBLIC HEALTH TO RESEARCH SECONDARY DATA SOURCES TO OBTAIN QUANTITATIVE
INFORMATION ON EXISTING NEEDS ASSESSMENTS, COMMUNITY DEMOGRAPHICS, COUNTY
RESOURCES, AND HOSPITAL SERVICE DATA CLARUS CONSULTING GROUP FACILITATED
FOCUS GROUPS AND ANALYZED QUALITATIVE DATA OBTAINED FROM COMMUNITY INPUT
FOCUS GROUPS THE NAMES, TITLES, ORGANIZATIONS, AND ROLES OF THOSE INVOLVED IN
THE CHNA, INCLUDING THE DATA ANALYSIS AND COMMUNITY INPUT PORTIONS, CAN BE
FOUND IN APPENDIX 3 OF THE CHNA

SCHEDULE H, OTHER WAYS (1) ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL EXPLANATION

PART V SEC B HOSPITAL PUBLICIZED
LINE 14G ’ f\lstAlggmbe poucy ||ST LUKE'S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL PROVIDES FINANCIAL COUNSELING AND MEDICAID
SCREENING FOR ITS UNINSURED PATIENTS IF AN UNINSURED PATIENT 1S ADMITTED TO A
FACILITY, THE PATIENT/GUARANTOR IS VISITED BY A REPRESENTATIVE/COUNSELOR WHO
WILL FIRST SCREEN FOR MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY IF PATIENT DOES NOT QUALIFY FOR
GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE, THE COUNSELOR ATTEMPTS TO COMPLETE A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE INFORMATION FORM (CHARITY FORM) BY ASSISTING WITH THE ACCUMULATION
OF APPROPRIATE INFORMATION AND SOMETIMES NECESSARY DOCUMENTS THE
DOSCUMENTS ARE THEN FORWARDED FOR EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION FOR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE
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Part X1li Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines
N 3,5,and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional

information.

Return Reference Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, Elc;‘graN%?S 740) ST LUKE’S THE WOODLANDS HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN THE

PART X, LINE 2 CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CATHOLIC HEALTH INITIATIVES (CHI), A
RELATED ORGANIZATION CHI'S FIN 48 (ASC 740) FOOTNOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,
2014, READS AS FOLLOWS
“CHI IS A TAX-EXEMPT COLORADO CORPORATION AND HAS BEEN GRANTED AN EXEMPTION
FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE
CHI OWNS CERTAIN TAXABLE SUBSIDIARIES AND ENGAGES IN CERTAIN ACTIVITIES THAT ARE
UNRELATED TO ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE AND THEREFORE SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX
MANAGEMENT REVIEWS ITS TAX POSITIONS ANNUALLY AND HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE
ARE NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION IN THE
ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~
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A

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Stewardship Trustees
Catholic Health Initiatives

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Catholic Health
Initiatives, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Building a better
working world

A

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the consolidated financial position of Catholic Health Initiatives at June 30, 2014 and 2013, and
the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in

conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Sanct + MLLP

September 17,2014
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In Thousands)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents
Net patient accounts receivable, less allowances for bad debt
of $924,395 and $858,394 at 2014 and 2013, respectively
Other accounts receivable
Current portion of investments and assets limited as to use
Inventories
Assets held for sale
Prepaid and other
Total current assets

Investments and assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital and other funds
Mission and ministry fund
Capital resource pool
Held by trustees
Held for insurance purposes
Restricted by donors

Total investments and assets limited as to use

Property and equipment, net

Deferred financing costs

Investments in unconsolidated organizations
Intangible assets and goodwill, net

Notes receivable and other

Total assets

June 30
2014 2013

$ 1,042,748 $ 609,226

1,997,468 1,755,348

286,673 197,917

24,732 11,697
271,664 247,720
202,066 215,777
197,668 137,776

4,023,019 3,175,461

5,310,967 5,452,023

137,099 121,109
515,338 416,938

53,574 16,726
828,078 825,885
296,472 266,325

7,141,528 7,099,006

8,942,520 7,786,240

43,074 36,557
608,088 416,816
553,462 364,751
500,886 430,888

$ 21,812,577 § 19,309,719
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Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Compensation and benefits
Third-party liabilities, net
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Liabilities held for sale
Variable-rate debt with self liquidity
Commercial paper and current portion of debt
Total current liabilities

Pension liability

Self-insured reserves and claims
Other liabilities

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Net assets attributable to CHI

Net assets attributable to noncontrolling interests

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total habilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.
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June 30

2014 2013
$ 679,575 $ 600,837
123,804 110,571
1,446,233 1,066,930
104,117 91,412
521,455 321,455
711,408 749,617
3,586,592 2,940,822
496,358 472,852
634,718 616,652
831,615 698,283
7,146,399 6,334,985
12,695,682 11,063,594
8,289,188 7,769,310
469,296 175,663
8,758,484  7,944.973
265,639 214,524
92,772 86,628
9,116,895 8,246,125
$ 21,812,577 $ 19.309.719




Catholic Health Initiatives

Consolidated Statements of Operations

(In Thousands)

Revenues.
Net patient services revenues before provision for doubtful accounts
Provision for doubtful accounts

Net patient services revenues

Nonpatient
Donations
Changes 1n equity of unconsolidated organizations
Investment income used for operations
Gains on business combinations
Hospital nonpatient revenues
Insurance premium revenues
Other
Total nonpatient revenues
Total operating revenues

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services, medical professional fees, consulting and legal
Supplies
Utihties
Rentals, leases, maintenance and insurance
Depreciation and amortization
Interest
Other
Total operating expenses before restructuring, impairment and other losses

Income from operations before restructuring, impairment and other losses
Restructuring, impairment, and other losses

Loss from operations

Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income, net
Loss on defeasance of bonds
Realized and unrealized (losses) gains on interest rate swaps
Other nonoperating (losses) gains
Total nonoperating gains

Excess of revenues over expenses
Deficit of revenues over expenses attributable to noncontrolhing interest
Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to CHI

See accompanying notes

1406-1271976

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
$ 13,372,955 $ 10,714,455
(965,711) (821,465)
12,407,244 9,892,990
32,366 31,089
26,922 19,056
101,874 66,529
421,955 76,425
294,021 209,413
171,465 50,503
432,826 362,220
1,481,429 815,235
13,888,673 10,708,225
5,554,984 4,424,404
1,072,850 970,824
1,945,579 1,361,778
2,346,879 1,832,984
197,479 152,979
875,833 616,683
698,772 555,064
235,440 164,353
857,334 624,756
13,785,150 10,703,825
103,523 4,400
117,514 59,343
(13,991) (54,943)
748,374 488,824
(5,625) (17,998)
(39,424) 65,843
(55,367) 7,977
647,958 544,646
633,967 489,703
5,686 37
s 639,653 S 489.740
5
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Operating activities
Increase 1n net assets $ 870,770 $ 937,942
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 698,772 555,064
Provision for bad debts 965,711 821,465
Changes 1n equity of unconsolidated organizations (26,922) (19,056)
Net gains on business combinations (421,955) (76,425)
Net gains on sales of facihities and investments in unconsolidated organizations (17,116) (9,544)
Noncash operating expenses related to restructuring, impairment and other losses 85,709 4,872
Loss on defeasance of bonds 5,625 17,998
Increase 1n fair value of interest rate swaps (10,200) (98,799)
Decrease in unfunded pension hability (1,488) (484,049)
Net changes n current assets and liabilities
Net patient and other accounts receivable (1,147,685) (1,067,716)
Other current assets (55,976) (6,725)
Current Liabilities 278,147 89,868
Noncontrolling interest 1ssued (298,725) -
Other changes (604) 193,461
Net cash provided by operating activities, before net change 1n investments, and
assets himited as to use 924,063 858,356
Net decrease in investments and assets limited as to use 239,686 474,258
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,163,749 1,332,614
Investing activities
Purchases of property, equipment and other capital assets (1,478,741) (1,285,330)
Net cash on contributions and acquisitions 70,851 67,696
Purchase of CHI St Vincent Hot Springs, net of cash acquired (59,571) -
Purchase of CHI St Luke’s Health System, net of cash acquired - (961,014)
Purchase of Alegent Creighton Health, net of cash acquired - (505,542)
Net cash proceeds from asset sales 71,639 218,002
Distributions from investments 1n unconsolidated organizations 45,991 35,224
Cash from net repayments of notes receivable 12,004 2,843
Other changes 19,715 35,306
Net cash used 1n investing activittes (1,318,112) (2,392,815)
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of debt and bank loans 1,899,065 1,591,465
Costs associated with 1ssuance of debt (11,354) (12,170)
Repayment of debt (1,299,826) (313,840)
Proceeds from bank loans — —
Net cash provided by financing activities 587,885 1,265,455
Increase 1n cash and equivalents 433,522 205,254
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 609,226 403,972
Cash and equivalents at end of year S 1,042,748 § 609.226
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for interest, including amounts capitalized S 272,627 S 199.413

See accompanying notes
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Catholic Health Initiatives (CHI), established in 1996, is a tax-exempt Colorado corporation and
has been granted an exemption from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. CHI sponsors market-based organizations (MBO) and other facilities operating
in 18 states and includes 92 hospitals, including four academic medical centers, and 24 critical
access facilities; community health service organizations; accredited nursing colleges; home
health agencies; and other facilities that span the inpatient and outpatient continuum of care. CHI
also has an offshore captive insurance company, First Initiatives Insurance, Ltd. (FIIL).

The mission of CHI is to nurture the healing ministry of the Church, supported by education and
research. Fidelity to the Gospel urges CHI to emphasize human dignity and social justice as CHI
creates healthier communities.

Principles of Consolidation

CHI consolidates all direct affiliates in which it has sole corporate membership or ownership
(Direct Affiliates) and all entities in which it has greater than 50% equity interest with
commensurate control. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in
consolidation.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments consist primarily of cash and equivalents, patient accounts receivable,

notes receivable and accounts payable. The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated
balance sheets for these items approximate fair value.

1406-1271976 8



Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents include all deposits with banks and investments in interest-bearing
securities with maturity dates of 90 days or less from the date of purchase. In addition, cash and
equivalents include deposits in short-term funds held by professional managers. The funds
generally invest in high-quality, short-term debt securities, including U.S. government securities,
securities issued by domestic and foreign banks, such as certificates of deposit and bankers’
acceptances, repurchase agreements, asset-backed securities, high-grade commercial paper and
corporate short-term obligations.

Net Patient Accounts Receivable and Net Patient Services Revenues

Net patient accounts receivable has been adjusted to the estimated amounts expected to be
collected. These estimated amounts are subject to further adjustments upon review by third-party
payors.

The provision for bad debts is based upon management’s assessment of historical and expected
net collections, taking into consideration historical business and economic conditions, trends in
health care coverage, and other collection indicators. Management routinely assesses the
adequacy of the allowances for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off experience
by payor category. The results of these reviews are used to modify, as necessary, the provision
for bad debts and to establish appropriate allowances for uncollectible net patient accounts
receivable. After satisfaction of amounts due from insurance, CHI follows established guidelines
for placing certain patient balances with collection agencies, subject to the terms of certain
restrictions on collection efforts as determined by each facility. The provision for bad debts is
presented on the consolidated statements of operations as a deduction from patient services
revenues (net of contractual allowances and discounts) since CHI accepts and treats substantially
all patients without regard to the ability to pay.

During fiscal year 2014 and 2013, CHI added approximately $76 million and $400 million,
respectively, in net patient accounts receivable due to the acquisition of various new
subsidiaries — see Note 4, Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures. Effective on January I,
2014, the Affordable Care Act came into effect, which in certain states has caused a slight shift
in payor mix whereby patients that used to be classified as charity now qualify for Medicaid.
CHI has not experienced significant changes in write-off trends and there have been no
significant changes to its charity care policy.
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Details of CHI’s allowance activity is as follows (in thousands):

Total
Reserve for Allowance Reserve Accounts
Contractual for for Receivable

Allowance Bad Debt Charity Allowances

Balance at July 1, 2012 $ (1,947,750) $  (687,631) $ (151,348) $ (2,786,729)
Additions (21,690,860)  (886,571) (1,219,555) (23,796,986)
Reductions 20,778,640 715,808 803,787 22,298,235

Balance at June 30, 2013 (2,859,970)  (858,394)  (567,116) (4,285,480)
Additions (28,747,136)  (1,029,699) (1,135,618) (30,912,453)
Reductions 28,079,966 963,698 1,271,588 30,315,252

Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 3,527,140) § (924,395) $ (431,146) $ (4,882,681)

CHI records net patient services revenues in the period in which services are performed. CHI has
agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts different from its
established rates. The basis for payment under these agreements includes prospectively
determined rates, cost reimbursement and negotiated discounts from established rates, and per
diem payments.

Net patient services revenues are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments
due to future audits, reviews and investigations, and excluding estimated amounts considered
uncollectible. The differences between the estimated and actual adjustments are recorded as part
of net patient services revenues in future periods, as the amounts become known, or as years are
no longer subject to such audits, reviews and investigations.

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use
Investments and assets limited as to use include assets set aside by CHI for future long-term
purposes, including capital improvements and self-insurance. In addition, assets limited as to use

include amounts held by trustees under bond indenture agreements, amounts contributed by
donors with stipulated restrictions and amounts held for Mission and Ministry programs.

1406-1271976 10



Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

CHI has designated its investment portfolio as trading. Accordingly, unrealized gains and losses
on marketable securities are reported within excess of revenues over expenses. In addition, cash
flows from the purchases and sales of marketable securities are reported as a component of
operating activities in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows.

Direct investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all direct
investments in debt securities have been measured at fair value in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on
investments, interest and dividends) is included in excess of revenues over expenses unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

Investments in limited partnerships and limited liability companies are recorded using the equity
method of accounting (which approximates fair value as determined by the net asset values of
the related unitized interests) with the related changes in value in earnings reported as investment
income in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Inventories

Inventories, primarily consisting of pharmacy drugs, and medical and surgical supplies, are
stated at lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale

A long-lived asset or disposal group of assets and liabilities that is expected to be sold within one
year is classified as held for sale. For long-lived assets held for sale, an impairment charge is
recorded if the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value less costs to sell. Such
valuations include estimates of fair values generally based upon firm offers, discounted cash
flows and incremental direct costs to transact a sale (Level 2 and Level 3 inputs).

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at historical cost or, if donated or impaired, at fair value at the
date of receipt or impairment. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each
class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line method. During fiscal year
2014, CHI conducted a study to reassess the estimated remaining useful lives of its buildings and
building improvements. As a result of this study, CHI prospectively adjusted the estimated
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

remaining useful lives of these assets, which resulted in a reduction to depreciation expense of
$23.5 million in 2014. Buildings and improvements are depreciated over estimated useful lives
of 5 to 84 years, and equipment and land improvements over 3 to 40 years.

For property and equipment under capital lease, amortization 1s determined over the shorter
period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the property and equipment. Interest cost
incurred during the period of construction of major capital projects is capitalized as a component
of the cost of acquiring those assets. Capitalized interest of $44.7 million and $30.4 million was
recorded in fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively. Costs incurred in the development and
installation of internal-use software are typically expensed if they are incurred in the preliminary
project stage or post-implementation stage, while certain costs are capitalized if incurred during
the application development stage. Amounts capitalized are amortized over the useful life of the
developed asset following project completion.

Investments in Unconsolidated Organizations

Investments in unconsolidated organizations are accounted for under the cost or equity method
of accounting, as appropriate, based on the relative percentage of ownership or degree of
influence over that organization. The income or loss on the equity method investments is
recorded in the consolidated statements of operations as changes in equity of unconsolidated
organizations.

Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Intangible assets are comprised primarily of trade names, which are amortized over the estimated
useful lives ranging from 10 to 25 years using the straight-line method. Amortization expense of
$7.9 million and $5.2 million was recorded in 2014 and 2013, respectively. It is estimated that
intangible asset amortization expense over the next five years will be $10.0 million per year.

Goodwill is not amortized but is subject to annual impairment tests as well as more frequent
reviews whenever circumstances indicate a possible impairment may exist. Impairment testing of
goodwill is done at the MBO level by comparing the fair value of the MBO’s net assets against
the carrying value of the MBO’s net assets, including goodwill. Each MBO is defined as a
reporting unit for purposes of impairment testing. The fair value of net assets is generally
estimated based on quantitative analysis of discounted cash flows. The fair value of goodwill is
determined by assigning fair values to assets and liabilities and calculating any remaining fair
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

value as the implied fair value of goodwill. As a result of its impairment testing in fiscal year
2014, CHI determined that the implied fair value of one of its MBO’s goodwill was less than the
carrying value. A goodwill impairment charge of $15.0 million is reflected in the consolidated
statements of operations for fiscal year 2014.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and intangibles is as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013
Intangible assets, beginning of year $ 97,684 $ 52,834
Current year acquisitions 130,124 43,600
Purchase price allocation adjustments for prior year’s
acquisitions and other adjustments (11,970) 1,250
Intangible assets, end of year 215,838 97,684
Accumulated amortization, beginning of year (25,467) (20,297)
Intangible amortization expense (7,931) (5,254)
Other adjustments 8,169 84
Accumulated amortization, end of year (25,229) (25,467)
Intangible assets, net 190,609 72,217
Goodwill, beginning of year 292,534 130,343
Current year acquisitions 16,725 146,142
Impairments (15,040) -
Purchase price allocation adjustments for prior year’s
acquisitions and other adjustments 68,634 16,049
Goodwill, end of year 362,853 292,534
Total intangible assets and goodwill, net $ 553462 § 364,751

Intangible assets and goodwill increased during fiscal year 2014, due to the various acquisitions
discussed in Note 4, Acquusitions, Affiliations and Divestitures. During fiscal year 2014, certain
adjustments to the 2013, purchase price allocations were recorded to intangible and goodwill,
including the correction to the values assigned to various CHI St. Luke Medical Center
buildings, resulting in a $78.5 million increase in goodwill.
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Notes Receivable and Other Assets

Other assets consist primarily of notes receivable, pledges receivable, deferred compensation
assets, prepaid service contracts, deposits and other long-term assets. Notes receivable from
related entities at June 30, 2014 and 2013, include balances from Bethesda Hospital, Inc.
(Bethesda), the non-CHI joint operating agreement (JOA) partner in the Cincinnati, Ohio JOA.

A summary of notes receivable and other assets is as follows as of June 30 (in thousands):

2014 2013
Total notes receivable from related entities $ 175466 $ 188,275
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expense 29,109 71,801
Deferred compensation assets 51,684 41,014
Other long-term assets 244,627 129,798
Total notes receivable and other $ 500,880 $ 430,888

Bethesda is a Designated Affiliate in the CHI credit group under the Capital Obligation
Document (COD). As conditions of joining the CHI credit group, Bethesda has agreed to certain
covenants related to corporate existence, insurance coverage, exempt use of bond-financed
facilities, maintenance of certain financial ratios, and compliance with limitations on the
incurrence of additional debt. Based upon management’s review of the creditworthiness of
Bethesda and its compliance with the covenants and limitations, no allowances for uncollectible
notes receivable were recorded at June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific
time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with corpus values that
have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, including endowment funds.
Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net assets, including
earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the donor’s wishes primarily to
purchase equipment, to provide charity care, and to provide other health and educational
programs and services.
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Unconditional promises to receive cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Conditional promises and indications of donors’ intentions to give are
reported at fair value at the date the conditions are met or the gifts are received. All unrestricted
contributions are included in the excess of revenue over expenses as donation revenues. Other
gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as donations revenue when restricted for operations or as
unrestricted net assets when restricted for property and equipment.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is the excess of revenues over expenses, which includes all changes in
unrestricted net assets other than changes in the pension liability funded status, net assets
released from restrictions for property acquisitions, the cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles, discontinued operations, contributions of property and equipment, and
other changes not required to be included within the performance indicator under generally
accepted accounting principles.

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

CHI’s primary mission is to meet the health care needs in its market areas through a broad range
of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient
services, physician services, long-term care, and other health care services. Activities directly
associated with the furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Earnings
from fixed-income investments held by FIIL are also classified within operating activities as
such earnings support FIIL operations. Other activities that result in gains or losses peripheral to
CHI’s primary mission are considered to be nonoperating. Nonoperating activities include all
other investment earnings, gains/losses from bond defeasance, net interest cost and changes in
fair value of interest rate swaps, and the nonoperating component of JOA income share
adjustments. Any infrequent and nonreciprocal contribution that CHI would make to enter a new
market community or to expand upon existing affiliations is also classified as nonoperating.
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Charity Care

As an integral part of its mission, CHI accepts and treats all patients without regard to the ability
to pay. Services to patients are classified as charity care in accordance with standards established
across all MBOs. Charity care represents services rendered for which partial or no payment is
expected, and includes the cost of providing services to persons who cannot afford health care
due to inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or underinsured. CHI determines the cost
of chanity care on the basis of an MBO’s total cost as a percentage of total charges applied to the
charges incurred by patients qualifying for charity care under CHI’s policy. This amount is not
included in net patient services revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets. The estimated cost of charity care provided was
$255.2 million and $320.7 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for continuing operations, and
$1.9 million and $2.0 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for discontinued operations. The
decline in charity care provided was due primarily to changes in payor mix as a result of the
Affordable Care Act.

Other Nonpatient Revenues

Other nonpatient revenues include services sold to external health care providers, gains on
acquisitions of subsidiaries, cafeteria sales, rental income, retail pharmacy and durable medical
equipment sales, auxiliary and gift shop revenues, electronic health records incentive payments,
gains and losses on the sales of assets, the operating portion of revenue-sharing income or
expense associated with Direct Affiliates that are part of JOAs, premium revenues, and revenues
from other miscellaneous sources.

Derivative and Hedging Instruments

CHI uses derivative financial instruments (interest rate swaps) in managing its capital costs.
These interest rate swaps are recognized at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets. CHI has
not designated its interest rate swaps related to CHI’s long-term debt as hedges. The net interest
cost and change 1n the fair value of such interest rate swaps is recognized as a component of
nonoperating (losses) gains in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. It is
CHI’s policy to net the value of collateral on deposit with counterparties against the fair value of
its interest rate swaps in other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Functional Expenses

CHI provides health care services, including inpatient, outpatient, ambulatory, long-term care
and community-based services to individuals within the various geographic areas supported by
its facilities. Support services include administration, finance and accounting, information
technology, public relations, human resources, legal, mission services and other functions that
are supported centrally for all of CHI. Support services expenses as a percentage of total
operating expenses were approximately 6.2% and 4.5% in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Restructuring, Impairment, and Other Losses

CHI periodically evaluates property, equipment, goodwill, and certain other intangible assets to
determine whether assets may have been impaired. Management determined there were certain
goodwill impairments in 2014, and certain property and equipment impairments in both 2014
and 2013, to the extent that the fair values (estimated based upon discounted cash flows —
Level 3 inputs) of those assets were less than the underlying carrying values.

During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, CHI recorded total charges of $117.5 million
and $155.3 million, respectively, relating to asset and goodwill impairments, and changes in
business operations, including reorganization and severance costs. Of this amount,
$117.5 million and $59.3 million were from continuing operations and reported in the
consolidated statements of operations for 2014 and 2013, respectively, and $96.0 million was
reported as discontinued operations in the consolidated statements of changes in net assets for
2013. No restructuring or impairment was recorded in 2014, for the discontinued operations.

Income Taxes

CHI 1s a tax-exempt Colorado corporation and has been granted an exemption from federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CHI owns certain taxable
subsidiaries and engages in certain activities that are unrelated to its exempt purpose and
therefore subject to income tax.

Management reviews its tax positions annually and has determined that there are no material

uncertain tax positions that require recognition in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the
estimates.

Meaningful Use of Certified Electronic Health Record Technology Incentive Payments

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 provides for Medicare and Medicaid
incentive payments beginning in 2011, to certain hospitals and professionals that implement and
achieve meaningful use of certified electronic health record (EHR) technology in ways that
demonstrate improved quality and effectiveness of care. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive
payments is dependent on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in each
pertod over a four-year period. An initial Medicaid incentive payment is available to providers
that adopt, implement or upgrade certified EHR technology. However, in order to receive
additional Medicaid incentive payments in subsequent years, providers must demonstrate
continued meaningful use of EHR technology.

CHI accounts for meaningful use incentive payments under the gain contingency model.
Medicare EHR incentive payments are recognized as revenues when eligible providers
demonstrate meaningful use of certified EHR technology and the cost report information for the
full cost report year that will determine the full calculation of the incentive payment is available.
Medicaid EHR incentive payments are recognized as revenues when an eligible provider
demonstrates meaningful use of certified EHR technology. CHI recognized $39.1 million and
$32.5 million of Medicare meaningful use revenues and $18.0 million and $8.2 million of
Medicaid meaningful use revenues in its consolidated statements of operations for fiscal year
2014 and 2013, respectively.

2. Community Benefit (Unaudited)

In accordance with its mission and philosophy, CHI commits substantial resources to sponsor a
broad range of services to both the poor and the broader community. Community benefit
provided to the poor includes the cost of providing services to persons who cannot afford health
care due to inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or underinsured. This type of
community benefit includes the costs of traditional charity care; unpaid costs of care provided to
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Community Benefit (Unaudited) (continued)

beneficiaries of Medicaid and other indigent public programs; services such as free clinics and
meal programs for which a patient is not billed or for which a nominal fee has been assessed; and
cash and in-kind donations of equipment, supplies or staff time volunteered on behalf of the
community.

Community benefit provided to the broader community includes the costs of providing services
to other populations who may not qualify as poor but may need special services and support.
This type of community benefit includes the costs of services such as health promotion and
education, health clinics and screenings, all of which are not billed or can be operated only on a
deficit basis; unpaid portions of training health professionals such as medical residents, nursing
students and students in allied health professions; and the unpaid portions of testing medical
equipment and controlled studies of therapeutic protocols.

A summary of the cost of community benefit provided to both the poor and the broader
community is as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013

Cost of community benefit:

Cost of charity care provided $ 255,157 § 320,666

Unpaid cost of public programs, Medicaid,

and other indigent care programs 453,386 289,436

Non-billed services 28,242 36,237

Cash and in-kind donations 4,084 3,904

Education research 102,081 48,186

Other benefit 62,263 55,427
Total cost of community benefit from continuing

operations 905,213 753,856
Total cost of community benefit from discontinued

operations 4,664 8,095
Total cost of community benefit 909,877 761,951
Unpaid cost of Medicare from continuing operations 776,417 392,485
Unpaid cost of Medicare from discontinued operations 16,445 27,055
Total unpaid cost of Medicare 792,862 419,540
Total cost of community benefit and the unpaid cost of

Medicare $ 1,702,739 § 1,181,491
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Community Benefit (Unaudited) (continued)

The summary above has been prepared in accordance with the Catholic Health Association of the
United States (CHA) publication, 4 Guide for Planning & Reporting Community Benefit.
Community benefit is measured on the basis of total cost, net of any offsetting revenues,
donations or other funds used to defray cost. During fiscal year 2014 and 2013, CHI received
$4.0 million and $28.3 million, respectively, in funds used to subsidize charity care provided.

The total cost of community benefit from continuing and discontinued operations was 6.4% and
6.8% of total expenses before operating expenses related to restructuring, impairment and other
losses in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The total cost of community benefit and the unpaid cost of
Medicare from continuing and discontinued operations was 12.1% and 10.5% of total expenses
before operating expenses related to restructuring, impairment and other losses in 2014 and
2013, respectively.

3. Joint Operating Agreements and Investments in Unconsolidated Organizations
Joint Operating Agreements

CHI participates in JOAs with hospital-based organizations in three separate market areas. The
agreements generally provide for, among other things, joint management of the combined
operations of the local facilities included in the JOAs through Joint Operating Companies (JOC).
CHI retains ownership of the assets, liabilities, equity, revenues and expenses of the CHI
facilities that participate in the JOAs. The financial statements of the CHI facilities managed
under all JOAs are included in the CHI consolidated financial statements. Transfers of assets
from facilities owned by the JOA participants generally are restricted under the terms of the
agreements.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, CHI has a 70% interest in a JOC based in Colorado and has a
50% interest in two other JOCs associated with other JOAs. CHI’s interests in the JOCs are
included in investments in unconsolidated organizations and totaled $199.4 million and
$103.2 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. CHI recognizes its investment in all
JOCs under the equity method of accounting. The JOCs provide varying levels of services to the
related JOA sponsors, and operating expenses of the JOCs are allocated to each sponsoring
organization. The JOCs had total assets of $607.7 million and $483.9 million at June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, and net assets of $347.2 million and $160.9 million, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Joint Operating Agreements and Investments in Unconsolidated Organizations
(continued)

Investments in Unconsolidated Organizations

Conifer Health Solutions (Conifer) — As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, CHI holds a $19.3 million
cost method investment in Conifer, acquired as part of an 11-year agreement with Conifer where
Conifer provides revenue cycle services for CHI acute care operations. The agreement allows
CHI to earn shares in Conifer as transition and other activities are completed, and such shares
will be issued at specified future dates. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, CHI has met certain
transition milestones and has eaned the right to additional future shares valued at $64.5 million
and $19.1 million, respectively, which are reflected in notes receivable and other in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. This earned value will be amortized as an offset to
revenue cycle service fees paid to Conifer over the life of the agreement.

Preferred Professional Insurance Corporation (PPIC) — PPIC is an unconsolidated affiliate of
CHI. PPIC provides professional liability insurance and other related services to preferred
physician and other health care providers that are associated with its owners. CHI owns a 27%
interest in PPIC and accounts for its investment under the equity method of accounting. The
book value of the investment was $60.5 million and $56.0 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. PPIC had net assets of $224.8 million and $208.0 million at December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Other Entities — The summarized financial positions and results of operations for the other
entities accounted for under the equity method of accounting as of and for the periods ended
June 30, excluding the investments described above, are as follows (in thousands):

2014
Outpatient
Medical and Ambulatory Hospital
Office  Diagnostic  Surgery  Physician Based ACO/CCO  Other
Buildings  Services Centers Practices Services /CIN Investees Total
Total assets $ 17,593 § 270,241 $ 71,266 $ 31,985 $ 119,181 $ 96,337 $ 147,363 $ 753,966
Total debt 14,906 11,707 11,117 13,552 24,605 30,554 22,970 129,411
Net assets 2,560 204,956 49,572 14,839 87,064 65,784 90,145 514,920
Net patient services
revenues - 254,294 151,907 41,686 100,253 - 127,268 675,408
Total revenues, net 2,674 349,029 152,301 44,498 83,719 149,695 188,845 970,761
(Deficit) excess of revenues
over expenses (54) 26,614 39,951 4,031 22,993 10,262 14,251 118,048
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Joint Operating Agreements and Investments in Unconsolidated Organizations

(continued)
2013
Outpatient
Medical and Ambulatory Hospital
Office Diagnostic Surgery Physician Based ACO/CCO Other
Buildings Services Centers Practices Services /CIN Investees Total
Total assets $ 34746 $ 265568 % 65,084 § 28,697 § 115036 §$ 50,623 $ 110002 § 669,756
Total debt 33,106 24,408 11,998 12,535 27,605 14,534 18,335 142,521
Net assets 1.414 195,874 44,996 8,758 71,752 36,090 64,958 423,842
Net patient services
revenues - 260,204 138,577 34,197 95,749 - 72,165 600,892
Total revenues, net 6,309 353,484 142,775 37,065 95,161 51,767 163,511 850,072
Excess of revenues
over expenses 872 34,633 44,385 4,24] 18.296 3,314 7.806 113.547

4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures

The following table is a summary of the business combinations that occurred in fiscal year 2014

(in thousands):

Fiscal year 2014

Purchase consideration
Cash
Equity interest in acquisition
Gain on business combinations
Noncontrolling interest

Fiscal year 2014

Purchase pnice allocation
Cash and mvestments
Patient and other accounts receivable
Other current assets
Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Goodwill
Other assets
Current habilies
Pension hability
Other habilitses
Debt
Restricted net assets
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CHI St. Hot
Harrison  Luke’s/Baylor _ Springs Memorial Other Total

- $ - $ 59,650 $ - 3 3,759 § 63,409

- - - - 3,471 3,471
289,030 - 61,839 53,245 17,841 421,955
- 298,725 - = - 298,725
289,030 $ 298,725 § 121,489 § 53,245 25071 $ 787,560

CHI St. Hot
Harnson _ Luke’s/Bavlor  Springs Memorial Other Total

217515 § - § 79 3 78,798 § 37,333 § 333,725
50,556 - - 21,254 4,638 76,448
11,780 63,200 6,010 7,231 3,269 91,490
199,127 215,800 126,225 125,863 5,309 672,324
21,028 79,000 - 2,000 6,096 108,124

- 16,725 - - - 16,725

8,883 - 133 1,338 3,143 13,497
(65,858) - (4,019) (21,734) (10,481) (102,092)
(19,349) - - - - (19,349)
9,178) (76,000) - (22,391) (23,214) (130,783)
(120,122) - (6,939) (118,266) (1,022) (246,349)
(5352) - - (20,848) - (26,200)
289,030 § 298,725 § 121,489 § 53,245 § 25071 3 787,560
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures (continued)

Harrison Medical Center — Effective August 1, 2013, Harrison Medical Center (Harrison) was
acquired by CHI for no consideration, resulting in the recognition of a $289.0 million gain
calculated as the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed determined based upon
Level 3 inputs including estimated future cash flows and probability-weighted performance
assumptions. Harrison is located in Bremerton, Washington, and operates two acute care
facilities in the area as well as provides emergency services and a range of general and
specialized services to adjacent areas. Excluding the contribution gain, Harrison reported
$369.8 million in operating revenues and $33.9 million of excess of revenues over expenses in
the CHI consolidated results of operations for the period August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

Mercy Hot Springs — Effective April 1, 2014, Mercy Health based in St. Louis, Missouri,
transferred ownership of its Hot Springs, Arkansas facility, including its hospital and physician
clinic (Mercy Hot Springs), to CHI for net proceeds of $59.7 million. A $61.8 million gain was
recognized, calculated as the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, determined
based upon Level 3 inputs including estimated future cash flows and probability-weighted
performance assumptions, less consideration paid. Mercy Hot Springs is a 282-bed acute care
hospital, providing an emergency department with a Level 2 Trauma Center designation, a
90-physician clinic organization and a comprehensive range of medical services. Excluding the
contribution gain, Mercy Hot Springs reported $63.7 million in operating revenues and
$2.2 million of deficit of revenues over expenses in the CHI consolidated results of operations
for the period April 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.

Memorial Health System of East Texas — Effective June 1, 2014, Memorial Health System of
East Texas (Memorial) was acquired by CHI for no consideration, resulting in the recognition of
a $53.2 million gain calculated as the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed
determined based upon Level 3 inputs including estimated future cash flows and probability-
weighted performance assumptions. Memorial is a private, nonprofit hospital system with
hospitals in Lufkin, Livingston and San Augustine, Texas. Excluding the contribution gain,
Memorial reported $16.2 million in operating revenues and $0.8 million of deficiency of
revenues over expenses in the CHI consolidated results of operations for the period June 1, 2014
through June 30, 2014.

CHI St. Luke’s/Baylor College of Medicine — Effective on January 1, 2014, CHI St. Luke’s
Medical Center (CHI St. Luke’s) acquired certain assets of Baylor College of Medicine (Baylor)
in exchange for a 35% noncontrolling interest in the combined operations of certain of the
operations of CHI St. Luke’s. The parties have agreed to build and operate a new, acute care,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures (continued)

open-staff hospital on Baylor’s McNair Campus and to share in the operations 65% by CHI St.
Luke’s and 35% by Baylor. CHI St. Luke’s and Baylor also entered into an academic affiliation
agreement whereby Baylor will provide certain clinical programs and services to certain of the

CHI St. Luke’s hospital facilities.

The following table is a summary of the business combinations that occurred in fiscal year 2013:

Fiscal year 2013
Purchase consideration
Cash
Note payable

Contingent consideration
Equity interest in Alegent
Gain on business combinations

Fiscal year 2013

Purchase price allocation:

Cash and investments

Patient and other accounts

receivable
Other current assets

Property and equipment

Intangible assets
Goodwill

Other assets

Current liabilities
Pension liability
Other habilities
Notes payable to CHI
Debt
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St. Luke’s  Highline UMC Alegent Total
$ 1,000,000 $ -5 — $ 553,700 $ 1,553,700
260,000 - - - 260,000
- - 217,709 - 217,709
- - - 33,934 33,934
- 55,436 - 20,989 76,425
$1,260,000 § 55436 § 217,709 $ 608,623 $ 2,141,768
St. Luke’s  Highline UMC Alegent Total
$1,153253 § 57,133 94,061 $§ 496,309 § 1,800,756
180,106 27,268 65,723 118,833 391,930
37,413 5,081 29,601 34,884 106,979
1,046,341 137,148 176,004 474996 1,834,489
41,124 1,494 - 982 43,600
- - 53,178 92,964 146,142
25,600 17,745 9,367 63,798 116,510
(175,081) (34,087) (76,202)  (206,630)  (492,000)
(3,559) (12,307) - (48,216) (64,082)
(153,436) (5,359) (11,202) (81,344)  (251,337)
- - - (337,953)  (337,953)
(891,761)  (138,684)  (122,821) - (1,153,266)
$ 1,260,000 § 55436 § 217,709 $ 608,623 $ 2,141,768
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4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures (continued)

CHI St. Luke’s Health System — Effective June 1, 2013, CHI acquired the operations of
St. Luke’s Health System (St. Luke’s), a six-hospital system based in Houston, Texas, from
Episcopal Health Foundation for cash and a note payable. For the month of June 2013, the
operations of CHI St. Luke’s contributed $95.2 million in operating revenues and $12.8 million
of deficit of revenues over expenses to the CHI consolidated results of operations.

Highline Medical Center — Effective April 1, 2013, Highline Medical Center (Highline) was
acquired by CHI for no consideration, resulting in the recognition of a $55.4 million gain
calculated as the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed determined based upon
Level 3 inputs including estimated future cash flows and probability-weighted performance
assumptions. Highline is a 154-bed acute care hospital based in Burien, Washington. Excluding
the contribution gain, Highline reported $48.3 million in operating revenues and $2.6 million in
deficiency of revenues over expenses to the CHI consolidated results of operations for the period
April 1 through June 30, 2013.

University Medical Center and University of Louisville Hospital — Effective March 1, 2013,
KentuckyOne Health (a CHI MBO), University Medical Center (UMC) and the University of
Louisville entered into a partnership, structured as a joint operating agreement between
University Medical Center and KentuckyOne Health, whereby KentuckyOne Health controls
substantially all of UMC’s operations, which consist of the University of Louisville Hospital and
the James Graham Brown Cancer Center (ULH). As part of the agreement, KentuckyOne Health
has committed to provide financial support to the University of Louisville over the next 20 years.
The fair value of the contingent consideration is adjusted annually by management and is based
on Level 3 inputs including estimated future cash flows and probability-weighted performance
assumptions, all discounted to net present value. Changes in any of the unobservable inputs alone
or together would result in a lower (higher) fair value measurement. The fair value of the
commitment based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) was $203.2 million at June 30,
2014, compared to an acquisition date value of $217.7 million. For the period from March |
through June 30, 2013, the operations of ULH contributed $166.3 million of operating revenues
and $11.8 million of excess of revenues over expenses to the CHI consolidated results of
operations, prior to the effects of the JOA revenue-sharing arrangement.
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4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures (continued)

Alegent Creighton Health and Affiliates — Effective November 1, 2012, CHI became the sole
corporate sponsor of Alegent based in Omaha, Nebraska. In addition to the operations of Bergan
Mercy Health System and Affiliates (Bergan Mercy) previously owned and consolidated by CHI,
CHI now consolidates the Alegent operations, which include the operations of Immanuel and the
operations of Creighton University Medical Center. For the period from November 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013, incremental Alegent (excluding the Bergan Mercy component)
contributed $611.1 million in operating revenues and $18.1 million of excess of revenues over
expenses to the CHI consolidated results of operations. Upon CHI becoming the sole sponsor of
Alegent in November 2012, CHI also recognized a $21.0 million gain in fiscal year 2013, due to
the remeasurement of CHI’s interest in the Alegent JOC. Such gain is reflected in other
nonpatient revenues in the consolidated statements of operations.

On an unaudited pro forma basis, had CHI owned or been party to agreements with Harrison,
Hot Springs and Memorial at the beginning of fiscal year 2014, these entities would have
contributed $1.2 billion of operating revenues and $415.9 million of excess of revenues of
expenses. Had CHI owned or been party to agreements with Harrison, Hot Springs, Memorial,
St. Luke’s, Highline, University Medical Center and Alegent at the beginning of fiscal year
2013, these entities would have contributed $3.6 billion in operating revenues and $190.6 million
in excess of revenues over expenses. However, unaudited pro forma information is not
necessarily indicative of the historical results that would have been obtained had the transaction
actually occurred on those dates, nor of future results.

Texas Heart Institute Affiliation

Effective on January 1, 2014, CHI and Texas Heart Institute (THI) entered into a ten-year
affiliation agreement to further develop research, education and patient care opportunities to
reduce the toll of cardiovascular disease. Over the term of the agreement, CHI has committed to
fund various programs sponsored by THI. The present value of these commitments was
$96.1 million as of the affiliation agreement date, of which $74.1 million was recorded in fiscal
year 2014, as other nonoperating (losses) gains in the consolidated statements of operations. As
part of the valuation, CHI recorded $22 million in trade name intangibles, which will be
amortized over the life of the agreement.
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4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures (continued)
Discontinued Operations

In 2012, CHI committed to a plan to sell the MBOs in Denville, New Jersey; Towson, Maryland,
and Pierre, South Dakota. The Towson MBO was sold to the University of Maryland Medical
System effective on December 1, 2012, for preliminary sales proceeds of $154.0 million.
Contingent sales proceeds of $45.7 million have been placed in escrow pending final disposition
of certain open items. A final determination is expected in fiscal year 2015. The Pierre MBO was
sold to Avera Health effective January 1, 2013, for net sales proceeds of $50.0 million and a loss
on disposition of $27.7 million. In May 2013, CHI agreed to sell the Denville MBO to Prime
Healthcare Services for $100.0 million. The transaction is subject to governmental and Church
approvals and is expected to close in fiscal year 2015. In accordance with Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 205-20, Discontinued Operations, and ASC 360-10, Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets, the results of operations associated with these MBOs have been reported
as discontinued operations and are included in the consolidated statements of changes in net
assets. Assets held for sale consist primarily of net patient accounts receivable, net property and
other long-term assets. Liabilities held for sale consist primarily of accrued compensation and
benefits, accounts payable and deferred revenues.

Related to discontinued operations, CHI recorded a deficiency of revenues over expenses of
$14.8 million and $108.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
which is reported as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of
changes in net assets. Included in fiscal year 2013 is an impairment loss of $64.8 million related
to adjusting the carrying value of property and equipment at the Denville MBO to its net
realizable value. Total operating revenues and deficiency of revenues over expenses included in
the results of discontinued operations for the years ended June 30 are summarized below
(in thousands):

2014 2013
Total operating revenues $ 296,267 § 464,809
Total operating expenses (314,035) (485,949)
Restructuring and other losses - (95,924)
Nonoperating gains 3,000 8,470
Deficiency of revenues over expenses $ (14,768) § (108,594)
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4. Acquisitions, Affiliations and Divestitures (continued)

The consolidated statements of cash flows include the use of $18.5 million and $24.9 million of

operating, investing and financing activities related to discontinued operations for the years
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

5. Net Patient Services Revenues

Net patient services revenues are derived from services provided to patients who are either
directly responsible for payment or are covered by various insurance or managed care programs.
CHI receives payments from the federal government on behalf of patients covered by the
Medicare program, from state governments for Medicaid and other state-sponsored programs,
from certain private insurance companies and managed care programs and from patients
themselves. A summary of payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare — Inpatient acute care and certain outpatient services rendered to Medicare
program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge or procedure.
These rates vary according to patient classification systems based on clinical, diagnostic and
other factors. Certain CHI facilities have been designated as critical access hospitals and,
accordingly, are reimbursed their cost of providing services to Medicare beneficiaries.
Professional services rendered by physicians are paid based on the Medicare allowable fee
schedule.

Medicaid — Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are primarily paid
under the traditional Medicaid plan at prospectively determined rates per discharge. Certain
outpatient services are reimbursed based on a cost reimbursement methodology, fee
schedules or discounts from established charges.

Other — CHI has also entered into payment agreements with certain managed care and
commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations and preferred provider
organizations. The basis for payment to CHI under these agreements includes prospectively
determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges and prospectively
determined daily rates.
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5. Net Patient Services Revenues (continued)

CHI’s Medicare, Medicaid and other payor utilization percentages, based upon net patient

services revenues before provision for doubtful accounts, are summanized as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 32% 32%
Medicaid 8 8
Managed care 41 40
Self-pay 8 8
Commercial and other 11 12

100% 100%

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex
and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. Estimated settlements related to
Medicare and Medicaid of $117.4 million and $103.0 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, are included in third-party liabilities. Net patient services revenues from continuing
operations increased by $63.2 million in 2014 and $38.3 million in 2013 due to favorable

changes in estimates related to prior-year settlements.

6. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

CHI’s investments and assets limited as to use as of June 30 are reported in the accompanying

consolidated balance sheets as presented in the following table (in thousands):

2014 2013
Cash and equivalents $ 433,606 § 244,077
CHI Investment Program 5,814,893 4,911,135
Marketable equity securities 390,751 858,537
Marketable fixed-income securities 463,036 773,069
Hedge funds and other investments 63,974 323,885

7,166,260 7,110,703

Less current portion (24,732) (11,697)

$ 7,141,528 § 7,099,006
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6. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

Net unrealized gains in investments and assets limited to use at June 30, 2014 and 2013, were
$668.6 million and $297.3 million, respectively.

CHI attempts to reduce its market risk by diversifying its investment portfolio using cash
equivalents, fixed-income securities, marketable equity securities and alternative investments.
Most of the U.S. Treasury, money market funds and corporate debt obligations as well as
exchange-traded marketable securities held by CHI and the CHI Investment Program (the
Program) have an actively traded market. However, CHI also invests in commercial paper,
mortgage-backed or other asset-backed securities, alternative investments (such as hedge funds,
private equity investments, real estate funds and funds of funds), collateralized debt obligations,
municipal securities and other investments that have potential complexities in valuation based
upon the current conditions in the credit markets. For some of these instruments, evidence
supporting the determination of fair value may not come from trading in active primary or
secondary markets. Because these investments may not be readily marketable, the estimated
value is subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value that would have been
used had an active market for such investments existed. Such differences could be material.
However, management reviews the CHI investment portfolio on a regular basis and seeks
guidance from t1ts professional portfolio managers related to U.S. and global market conditions to
determine the fair value of its investments. CHI believes the carrying amount of these financial
instruments in the consolidated financial statements is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

The majority of all CHI long-term investments are held in the Program. The Program is
structured under a Limited Partnership Agreement with CHI as managing general partner and
numerous limited partners, most sponsored by CHI. The partnership provides a vehicle whereby
virtually all entities associated with CHI, as well as certain other unrelated entities, can seek to
optimize investment returns while managing investment risk. Entities participating in the
Program that are not consolidated in the accompanying financial statements have the ability to
direct their invested amounts and liquidate and/or withdraw their interest without penalty as soon
as practicable based on market conditions but within 180 days of notification. The Limited
Partnership Agreement permits a majority vote of the noncontrolling limited partners to
terminate the partnership. Accordingly, CHI recognizes only the portion of Program assets
attributable to CHI and its sponsored affiliates. Program assets attributable to CHI and its Direct
Affiliates represented 90% of total Program assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013.
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6. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

The Program asset allocation at June 30 is as follows:

2014 2013
Marketable equity securities 44% 43%
Marketable fixed-income securities 31 32
Alternative investments 23 24
Cash and equivalents 2 1

100% 100%

The CHI Finance Committee (the Committee) of the Board of Stewardship Trustees is
responsible for determining asset allocations among fixed-income, equity, and alternative
investments. At least annually, the Committee reviews targeted allocations and, if necessary,
makes adjustments to targeted asset allocations. Given the diversity of the underlying securities
in which the Program invests, management does not believe there is a significant concentration
of credit risk. Investment income is comprised of the following for the years ended June 30
(in thousands):

2014 2013
Dividend and interest income $ 139612 $§ 142,054
Net realized gains 345,944 262,067
Net unrealized gains 364,692 151,232
Total investment income from continuing operations $ 850,248 $ 555,353
Included in nonpatient revenue $ 101874 § 66,529
Included in nonoperating gains 748,374 488,824
Total investment income from continuing operations 850,248 555,353
Total investment income from discontinued operations 3,000 8,470
Total investment income $ 853,248 § 563,823

Direct expenses of the Program are less than 0.4% of total assets. Fees paid to the alternative
investment managers are not included in the total expense calculation as they are not a direct
expense of the Program.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used
to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level I inputs) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy and a description of the valuation methodologies used
for instruments measured at fair value are as follows:

Level 1 — Valuation is based upon quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities
in active markets.

Level 2 — Valuation is based upon quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets or other inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial asset or liability.

Level 3 — Valuation is based upon other unobservable inputs that are significant to the fair
value measurement.

Certain of CHI’s alternative investments are made through limited liability companies (LLC) and
limited liability partnerships (LLP). These LLCs and LLPs provide CHI with a proportionate
share of the investment gains (losses). CHI accounts for its ownership in the LLCs and LLPs
under the equity method. CHI also accounts for its ownership in the CHI Investment Program
under the equity method. As such, these investments are excluded from the scope of ASC 820.
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7. Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis were determined using
the market approach based upon the following inputs at June 30 (in thousands):

2014
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Quoted
Fair Value Prices in Other
as of Active Observable Unobservable
June 30 Markets Inputs Inputs
Assets
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and short-term
investments $ 433,606 $ 353,077 $ 80,529 $ -
Marketable equity
securities 390,751 390,751 - -
Marketable fixed-income
securities 463,036 97,433 365,603 -
Other investments 2,518 - - 2,518
Deferred compensation
assets:
Cash and short-term
investments 13,911 13,911 — —
$ 1,303,822 $ 855,172 § 446,132 $ 2,518
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ 256,750 $ - 8§ 256,750 $ -
Contingent consideration 203,236 - - 203,236
Deferred compensation
liability 13,911 13,911

$ 473,897 § 13911 § 256,750 $ 203,236
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7. Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

2013
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Quoted
Fair Value Prices in Other
as of Active Observable Unobservable
June 30 Markets Inputs Inputs
Assets
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and short-term
investments $§ 244077 $§ 197,385 $ 46,692 $ -
Marketable equity
securities 858,537 858,537 - -
Marketable fixed-income
securities 773,069 123,996 649,073 -
Other investments 11,718 - - 11,718
Deferred compensation
assets:
Cash and short-term
investments 12,035 12,035 - -
$ 1,809436 $ 1,191,953 § 695,765 $ 11,718
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $§ 271,634 $ - $ 271,634 $ -
Contingent consideration 205,169 - - 205,169
Deferred compensation
liability 12,035 12,035

§ 488,838 § 12,035 $ 271,634 § 205,169

The fair values of the instruments included in Level | were determined through quoted market
prices. Level | instruments include money market funds, mutual funds and marketable debt and
equity securities. The fair values of Level 2 instruments were determined through evaluated bid
prices based on recent trading activity and other relevant information, including market interest
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7. Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

rate curves and referenced credit spreads; estimated prepayment rates, where applicable, are used
for valuation purposes and are provided by third-party services where quoted market values are
not available. Level 2 instruments include corporate fixed-income securities, government bonds,
mortgage and asset-backed securities, and interest rate swaps. The fair values of Level 3
securities are determined primarily through information obtained from the relevant
counterparties for such investments. Information on which these securities’ fair values are based
is generally not readily available in the market. The fair value of the contingent liabilities was
determined based on estimated future cash flows and probability-weighted performance
assumptions, discounted to net present value.

8. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment is as follows as of June 30 (in thousands):

2014 2013

Land and improvements $ 672,103 § 596,548
Buildings and improvements 6,880,281 6,399,345
Equipment 5,193,465 4,612,302
12,745,849 11,608,195

Less accumulated depreciation (5,494,054) (5,009,102)
7,251,795 6,599,093
Construction in progress 1,690,725 1,187,147

$ 8,942,520 § 7,786,240

CHI evaluates whether events and circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining
useful life of property, equipment and certain other intangible assets may not be recoverable.
Management determined there were impairment issues in both 2014 and 2013, to the extent that
the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by certain assets were less than the
underlying carrying value. CHI recorded $59.6 million and $4.9 million in impairment losses in
continuing operations for 2014 and 2013, respectively, resulting from charges related to
estimated fair value deficiencies (based upon projected discounted cash flows) at various MBOs.
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9. Debt Obligations

The following is a summary of debt obligations as of June 30 (in thousands):

CHI debt issued under the COD
Variable-rate Bonds
Series 1997B, maturing through 2022
Series 2000B, maturing 2027
Series 2002B, maturing 2032
Series 2004B, maturing through 2044
Series 2004C, maturing through 2044
Series 2008 A, maturing 2036
Series 2008C, maturing 2041
Series 2011B, maturing 2046
Series 2011C, maturing 2046
Senes 2013B, maturing 2035
Sernies 2013C, matuning 2023

Series 2013E Taxable, maturing 2045

Series 2013F Taxable, maturing 2045

Fixed-rate Bonds
Series 2002A, maturing 2017

Series 2004A, maturtng through 2034

Series 2006A, maturing 2041
Series 2006C, maturing through 2041
Series 2008C, maturing through 2041

Series 2008D, maturing through 2038

Series 2009A, maturing 2039

Series 2009B, maturing through 2039
Series 2011 A, maturing 2041

Series 2012A, maturing 2035

Series 2012 Taxable, maturing 2042
Series 2013 A, maturing 2045

Series 2013D Taxable, maturing 2023

Commercial Paper

Unamortized debt premium
Unamortized debt discount

Total CHI debt issued under the COD
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Interest Rates

at June 30,
2014 2014 2013

012% 7,700 $ 9,200
010 22,700 24,000
010 94,700 97,800
005-0 11 180,700 180,700
0 04-0.07 163,300 163,300
011 120,225 120,260
0.1 50,000 50,000
006 158,155 158,155
0l 121,000 123,000
006 200,000 -
011 100,000 -
0.15 125,000 -
015 75,000 -
5.5 2,615 3,400
475-5.0 146,605 146,605
40-50 270,635 270,635
385-51 250,000 250,000
4041 105,000 105,000
50-6 38 471,450 471,450
3.75-525 724,140 748,760
40-525 217,720 252,360
325-525 486,090 506,090
40-50 268,980 271,260
16-4 35 1,500,000 1,500,000
50-575 600,600 -
2642 540,000 -
482,362 442 475
55,660 59,538
(24,839) (11,192)
7,515,498 5,942,796
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9. Debt Obligations (continued)

Interest Rates

at June 30,
2014 2014 2013

St. Luke’s debt issued under Master Trust Indenture
Vanable-rate Bonds.

Series 2005 - 132,600

Series 2008 - 100,000

Series 2012 - 150,220
Fixed-rate Bonds Series 2009 - 150,798
Unsecured Bank Notes - 99,798
Total St Luke’s debt 1ssued under Master Trust Indenture - 633,416
Note payable 1ssued to Episcopal Health Foundation 230,225 260,000
Capital leases 204,291 106,899
Other debt 429,248 462,946

8,379,262 7,406,057

Less' Amounts classified as current:

Vanable-rate debt with self-liquidity (521,455) (321,455)

Commercial paper and current portion of debt (711,408)  (749,617)
Long-term debt $ 7,146,399 $ 6,334,985

The fair value of debt obligations was approximately $8.6 billion at June 30, 2014. Management
has determined the carrying values of the variable-rate bonds are representative of fair values as
of June 30, 2014, as the interest rates are set by the market participants. The fair value of the
fixed-rate tax-exempt bond obligations as of June 30, 2014, is determined by applying credit
spreads for similar tax-exempt obligations in the marketplace, which are then used to calculate a
price/yield for the outstanding obligations (Level 2 inputs).

A summary of scheduled principal payments, based upon stated maturities, on long-term debt for
the next five years is as follows (in thousands):

Amounts Due

Year ending June 30:
2015 § 711,408
2016 248,420
2017 123,497
2018 404,908
2019 410,543
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9. Debt Obligations (continued)

CHI issues the majority of its debt under the COD and is the sole obligor. Bondholder security
‘ resides both in the unsecured promise by CHI to pay its obligations and in its control of its Direct
| and Designated Affiliates. Covenants include a minimum CHI debt service coverage ratio and
‘ certain limitations on secured debt. The Direct Affiliates of CHI, defined as Participants under
the COD, have agreed to certain covenants related to corporate existence, maintenance of

insurance and exempt use of bond-financed facilities.

During the second quarter of fiscal year 2014, CHI issued $900.6 million of par value tax exempt
bonds and $740.0 million of par value taxable bonds. Of the total proceeds, $881.8 million was
used to redeem various St Luke’s bonds and bank notes, Harrison bonds, and Highline bonds,

resulting in a total loss on defeasance of $10.0 million.

: In October 2012, CHI issued $1.5 billion of par value long-term, fixed-rate, taxable bonds.
% Proceeds were used to finance a wide array of strategic initiatives, including affiliations in key
|

arcas.

As a result of redeeming the various St. Luke’s obligations, the St. Luke’s Health System
Obligated Group and Master Trust Indenture were dissolved. Prior to December 31, 2013,
St. Luke’s had been a member of the St. Luke’s Health System Obligated Group, and together
with various of its consolidated subsidiaries, were the obligors under each of the St. Luke’s bond

issues. Obligated Group members were jointly and severally obligated to pay the notes issued

under the Master Trust Indenture. Notes issued under the Master Trust Indenture were equally
and ratably secured by a pledge of the accounts receivable of St. Luke’s Medical Center and

St. Luke’s Woodlands Hospital.

|
1 As part of the December 2012 divestiture of CHI’s facilities in Towson, Maryland,
| $113.5 million of Series 2006A bonds were legally defeased, resulting in a loss on defeasance of

$18.0 million.
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9. Debt Obligations (continued)

CHI has two types of external liquidity facilities: those that are dedicated to specific series of
variable-rate demand bonds (VRDB) and those that are not dedicated to a particular series of
VRDBs but may be used to support CHI’s obligations to fund tenders of VRDBs and pay the
maturing principal of commercial paper. Liquidity facilities that are dedicated to specific series
of bonds were $897.0 million and $605.0 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, of
which $8.2 million and $7.9 million, respectively, are classified as current debt. The remaining
$888.8 million and $597.1 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are reported as long-
term debt due to the repayment terms on any associated drawings extending beyond the
subsequent fiscal year under the terms of the specific agreements.

Liquidity facilities not dedicated for specific series of VRDBs but used to support CHI’s
obligations to fund tenders and to pay maturing principal of commercial paper were $420.0 million
and $390.0 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. At June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, $482.4 million and $442.5 million of commercial paper were classified as current due
to maturities of less than one year, and $521.5 million and $321.5 million, respectively, of VRDBs
and Windows variable-rate bonds (Windows) were also classified as current due to the holder’s
ability to put such VRDBs and Windows back to CHI without liquidity facilities dedicated to these
bonds.

At June 30, 2014, CHI had a $55.0 million credit facility with Bank of New York Mellon.
Letters of credit totaling $47.6 million have been issued for the benefit of third parties,
principally in support of the self-insurance programs administered by FIIL. At June 30, 2014 and
2013, no amounts were outstanding under this credit facility.

CHI was a party to 13 floating-to-fixed interest rate swap agreements with notional amounts
totaling $1.4 billion and $1.6 billion at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Generally, it is CHI
policy that all counterparties have an AA rating or better. The swap agreements require CHI to
provide collateral if CHI’s liability, determined on a mark-to-market basis, exceeds a specified
threshold that varies based upon the rating on CHI’s long-term indebtedness. These fixed-payor
swap agreements convert CHI’s variable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt. The swaps have varying
maturity dates ranging from 2025 to 2047. The fair value of the swaps is estimated based on the
present value sum of anticipated future net cash settlements until the swaps’ maturities. At
June 30, 2014 and 2013, the fair value was $256.7 million and $271.6 million, respectively.
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9. Debt Obligations (continued)

During fiscal year 2014, a change in CHI’s debt ratings resulted in an increase to its cash
collateral postings. Cash collateral balances of $130.5 million and $107.5 million at June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively, are netted against the fair value of the swaps, and the net amount is
reflected in other liabilities. The change in the fair value of these agreements was a net gain of

$10.2 million and $98.9 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

10. Retirement Plans

The non-contributory, defined benefit retirement plans (Retirement Plans) sponsored by CHI and

its direct affiliates were frozen as of December 31, 2013. Benefits earned by employees through

December 31, 2013, will remain in the Retirement Plans, and employees will continue to receive
interest credits and, if applicable, vesting credits. Beginning January 1, 2014, CHI introduced a
new 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan— see CHI 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan below for

additional information.

Benefits in the Retirement Plans are based on compensation, retirement age and years of service.
Vesting occurs over a five-year period. Substantially all of the Plans are qualified as church plans
and are exempt from certain provisions of both the Employee Retirement Income Security Act

and Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation premiums and coverage. Funding requirements are

determined through consultation with independent actuaries.

‘ CHI recognizes the funded status (that is, the difference between the fair value of plan assets and

the projected benefit obligations) of its Plans in the consolidated balance sheets, with a
corresponding adjustment to net assets. Actuarial gains and losses that arise and are not
recognized as net periodic pension cost in the same periods are recognized as a component of

changes in net assets.

Harrison and Memorial, and Alegent and CHI St. Luke’s (the Acquired plans), respectively,

which are included below.

|
|
|
|
‘ During fiscal year 2014 and 2013, CHI acquired the pension plan assets and liabilities of
|
|
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

A summary of the changes in the benefit obligation, fair value of plan assets and funded status of
the Plans at the June 30 measurement dates is as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 3,877,485 $ 3,601,231
Service cost 106,484 205,037
Interest cost 177,859 151,763
Actuarial loss (gain) 412,995 (170,282)
Acquired plans 165,506 387,189
Transfers (3,728) -
Curtailments (267) (134,233)
Settlements (30,821) (17,931)
Benefits paid (230,258) (144,838)
Expenses paid (1,626) (451)

Benefit obligation, end of year 4,473,629 3,877,485

Change in the Plans’ assets:

Fair value of the Plans’ assets, beginning of year 3,404,633 2,708,411
Actual return on the Plans’ assets, net of expenses 575,358 309,522
Employer contributions 123,763 203,564
Acquired plans 139,480 346,273
Transfers (3,528) -
Settlements (30,551) (17,848)
Benefits paid (230,258) (144,838)
Expenses paid (1,626) (451)

Fair value of the Plans’ assets, end of year 3,977,271 3,404,633

Funded status of the Plans $ (496,358) § (472,852)
End-of-year values:
Projected benefit obligation $ 4,473,629 $ 3,877,485
Accumulated benefit obligation 4,467,063 3,844,708

1406-1271976 4]



Catholic Health Initiatives

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Retirement Plans (continued)

During fiscal year 2014 and 2013, the Plans experienced two curtailment events. Plan design
changes for certain Plans resulted in future service reductions in fiscal year 2014, and employee
transitions in fiscal year 2013 resulted in an adjustment to the benefit obligation as of June 30,
2013.

Included in net assets at June 30, 2014, are unrecognized actuarial losses of $772.7 million that
have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost. The actuarial losses included in net
assets and expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2015, is $42.0 million.

The components of net periodic pension expense are as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013
Components of net periodic pension expense:
Service cost $ 106484 § 205,037
Interest cost 177,859 151,763
Expected return on the Plans’ assets (247,121) (220,236)
Actuarial losses 32,733 91,606
Amortization of prior service benefit 78 174
Curtailments 296 367
Settlements 301 45

$ 70,630 § 228,756

Weighted-average assumptions:

Discount rate, beginning of year 4.58% 4.06%
Discount rate, end of year 4.15 4.58
Expected return on Plans’ assets 7.60 7.75
Rate of compensation increase n/a 375

The assumption for the expected return on the Plans’ assets is based on historical returns and
adherence to the asset allocations set forth in the Plans’ investment policies. The expected return
on the Plans’ assets for determining pension cost was 7.60% in 2014 and 7.75% in 2013. The
decrease in the discount rate to 4.15% at June 30, 2014, increased the pension benefit obligation
by approximately $283.3 million.
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

A summary of the Plans’ asset allocation targets, ranges by asset class and allocations by asset
class at the measurement dates of June 30 is as follows:

2014 2013 Target Range
Fixed-income securities 33.5% 25.6% 27.5% 17.5-37.5%
Equity securities 47.0 55.1 50.0 40.0-60.0
Alternative investments 19.5 19.3 22.5 12.5-32.5

The Plans’ assets are invested in a portfolio designed to preserve principal and obtain
competitive investment returns and long-term investment growth, consistent with actuarial
| assumptions, while minimizing unnecessary investment risk. Diversification 1s achieved by
allocating assets to various asset classes and investment styles and by retaining multiple
investment managers with complementary philosophies, styles and approaches. Although the
objective of the Plans is to maintain asset allocations close to target, temporary periods may exist
where allocations are outside of the expected range due to market conditions. The use of leverage
is prohibited except as specifically directed in the alternative investment allocation. The portfolio
is managed on a basis consistent with the CHI social responsibility guidelines. Alternative
investments of $234 million are illiquid and not available for redemption at the Plans’ request.

The Plans’ assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis were determined using the
following inputs at June 30 (in thousands):

2014
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Fair Value  Quoted Prices Other
as of in Active Observable Unobservable
June 30 Markets Inputs Inputs
Cash and short-term
investments $ 223904 $ 201,206 $ 22,698 S -
Marketable equity securities 1,634,181 1,630,703 3478 -
Marketable fixed-income
securities 1,371,165 324,247 943,170 103,748
Alternative investments 748,021 - - 748,021

$ 3977271 § 2,156,156 $ 969,346 $ 851,769
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

2013
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Fair Value Quoted Prices Other
as of in Active Observable Unobservable
June 30 Markets Inputs Inputs
Cash and short-term
Investments $ 115,586 $ 102,360 $ 13226 § -
Marketable equity securities 1,715,087 1,715,087 - -
Marketable fixed-income
securities 916,766 220,833 695,933 -
Alternative investments 657,194 — 657,194

§ 3,404,633 § 2,038,280 § 709,159 $ 657,194

were used at the June 30 measurement dates is as follows (in thousands):

| A summary of the changes in the fair value of the Plans’ investments for which Level 3 inputs
|

2014 2013
Beginning investments at fair value $ 657,194 § 505,720
Purchases of investments 189,680 91,868
Proceeds from sale of investments (70,488) (47,376)
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investments
and effect of foreign currency translation 50,834 12,778
Net realized gains on investments 25,531 25,424
| Acquired plan investments - 53,540
| Net transfers (out of) into Level 3 (982) 15,240
Ending investments at fair value $ 851,769 § 657,194
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CHI expects to contribute $15.0 million to the Plans in fiscal year 2015. A summary of expected
benefits to be paid to the Plans’ participants and beneficiaries is as follows (in thousands):

Estimated
Payments
Year ending June 30:

2015 § 235323
2016 220,122
2017 236,598
2018 245,390
2019 256,854
2020-2024 1,443,265

CHI 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan

Effective on January 1, 2014, CHI introduced the CHI 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan (401(k)
Savings Plan), which replaced the frozen Retirement Plan as an employee retirement benefit.
Years of service under the Retirement Plan will automatically transfer to the 401(k) Savings
Plan. An employee is fully vested 1n the plan for employer contributions after three years of
service.

As part of the 401(k) Savings Plan, CHI will match 100.0% of the first 1.0% of eligible pay an
employee contributes to the plan, and 50.0% of the next 5.0% of eligible pay contributed to the
plan, for a maximum employer matching rate of 3.5% of eligible pay. On an annual basis and
regardless of whether or not an employee participates in the 401(k) Savings Plan, CHI will also
contribute 2.5% of eligible pay to an employee’s 401(k) Savings Plan account. This contribution
is made if an employee reaches 1,000 hours in the first year of employment or every calendar
year thereafter, and is employed on the last day of the calendar year. For the period from
January | through June 30, 2014, CHI recorded $80.4 million of expense related to the 401(k)
Savings Plan.
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11. Concentrations of Credit Risk

CHI grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are insured under third-party
payor agreements. CHI’s exposure to credit risk on patient accounts receivable is limited by the
geographical diversity of its MBOs. The mix of net patient accounts receivable at June 30
approximated the following:

2014 2013
Medicare 27% 28%
Medicaid 12 10
Managed care 31 31
Self-pay 7 7
Commercial and other 23 24

100% 100%

CHI maintains long-term investments with various financial institutions and investment
management firms through its investment program, and its policy is designed to limit exposure to
any one Institution or investment. Management does not believe there are significant
concentrations of credit risk at June 30, 2014 and 2013.

12. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

During the normal course of business, CHI may become involved in litigation. Management
assesses the probable outcome of unresolved litigation and records estimated settlements. After
consultation with legal counsel, management believes that any such matters will be resolved

without material adverse impact to the consolidated financial position or results of operations of
CHL
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12. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
Health Care Regulatory Environment

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not limited to, matters such as
licensure, accreditation, government health care program participation requirements,
reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse. Management
believes CHI is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations of the Medicare and
Medicaid programs. Compliance with such laws and regulations is complex and can be subject to
future governmental interpretation as well as significant regulatory action, including fines,
penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Certain CHI entities have
been contacted by governmental agencies regarding alleged violations of Medicare practices for
certain services. In the opinion of management after consultation with legal counsel, the ultimate
outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on CHI’s consolidated financial
position.

Operating Leases

CHI leases certain real estate and equipment under operating leases, which may include renewal
options and escalation clauses. Future minimum lease payments required for the next five years
and thereafter for all operating leases that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in
excess of one year at June 30, 2014, are as follows (in thousands):

Amounts Due
Year ending June 30:

2015 $ 203,656
2016 136,211
2017 119,885
2018 101,828
2019 79,734
Thereafter 151,073

$ 792,387

Lease expense under operating leases for continuing operations for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, totaled approximately $285.9 million and $222.6 million, respectively.
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13. Insurance Programs

FIIL, a wholly owned captive insurance company of CHI, provides hospital professional
liability, employment practices liability, miscellaneous professional liability, and commercial
general liability coverage, primarily to MBOs related to CHI either on a directly written basis or
through reinsurance fronting relationships with commercial carriers such as PPIC. Policies
written provide coverage with primary limits in the amount of $10.0 million for each and every
claim in fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively. For the policy year July 1, 2013 to July 1,
2014, there is an annual policy aggregate of $85.0 million eroded by hospital professional
liability and commercial general liability claims, subject to a $175,000 continuing underlying per
claim limit. Effective July 1, 2011, FIIL provided excess umbrella liability coverage for claims
in excess of the underlying limits discussed above. The limits provided under such excess
coverage are $200.0 million per claim and in the aggregate. FIIL reinsured 100% of the excess
coverage layer with various commercial insurance companies. At June 30, 2014 and 2013,
investments and assets limited as to use held for insurance purposes included $58.0 million and

$55.0 million, respectively, held as collateral for the reinsurance fronting arrangement with
PPIC.

FIIL provides workers’ compensation coverage, either on a directly written basis or through
reinsurance fronting relationships with commercial insurance carriers. Coverage of $350,000 in
excess of $650,000 per claim for the policy year July 1, 2013 to July 1, 2014, and $500,000 in
excess of $500,000 per claim for the policy year July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2013, is reinsured with
an unrelated commercial carrier.

The liability for self-insured reserves and claims represents the estimated ultimate net cost of all
reported and unreported losses incurred through June 30. The reserves for unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expenses are estimated using individual case-based valuations, statistical analyses
and the expertise of an independent actuary.

The estimates for loss reserves are subject to the effects of trends in loss severity and frequency.
Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes that the
reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses are adequate. The estimates are reviewed
periodically, with consultation from independent actuaries, and any adjustments to the loss
reserves are reflected in current operations. As a result of these reviews of claims experience,
estimated reserves were reduced by $21.3 million and $48.5 million in 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses relating to the
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workers’ compensation program were discounted, assuming a 4.0% annual return at June 30,
2014 and 2013, to a present value of $159.1 million and $151.2 million at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively, and represented a discount of $52.3 million and $51.3 million in 2014 and
2013, respectively. Reserves related to professional liability, employment practices and general
liability are not discounted.

FIIL holds $734.4 million and $751.9 million of investments held for insurance purposes as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Distribution of amounts from FIIL to CHI are subject to
the approval of the Cayman Island Monetary Authority. CHI established a captive management
operation (Captive Management Initiatives, Ltd.) based in the Cayman Islands, which currently
manages FIIL as well as operations of other unrelated parties.

CHI, through its Welfare Benefit Administration and Development Trust, provides
comprehensive health and dental coverage to certain employees and dependents through a
self-insured medical plan. Accounts payable and accrued expenses include $69.7 million and
$51.0 million for unpaid claims and claims adjustment expenses for CHI’s self-insured medical
plan at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Those estimates are subject to the effects of trends
in loss severity and frequency. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates,
management believes that the reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses are
adequate. The estimates are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments to the liability become
necessary, such adjustments are reflected in current operations. CHI has stop-loss insurance to
cover unusually high costs of care beyond a predetermined annual amount per enrolled
participant.

14. Subsequent Events

CHI’s management has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2014 through September 17,
2014, which is the date these consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There
have been no material events noted during this period that would either impact the results
reflected herein or CHI’s results going forward, except as disclosed below.

Effective in August 2014, CHI entered into a definitive agreement with St. Alexius Medical
Center to form a regional, coordinated health system in central and western North Dakota. The
affiliation is subject to approvals by state regulatory agencies and is anticipated to close by the
end of the calendar year.
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14. Subsequent Events (continued)

Effective in September 2014, CHI entered into a definitive agreement to become the sole sponsor
of Sylvania Franciscan Health (SFH), which operates various health ministries in Ohio and
Texas. The SFH sponsorship transfer is expected to be complete by the end of the calendar year,
subject to board approval, and approval from various federal, state and Church authorities.
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Report of Independent Auditors on Supplemental Information

The Board of Stewardship Trustees
Catholic Health Initiatives

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of Catholic Health Initiatives as a whole. The following consolidating financial
information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to
the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as

a whole.
St ¥ MLLP

September 17, 2014
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